
AGENDA
Donnelly City Counci!

Monday, December t7,2OL8 at 5:00 pm
Donnelly Community Center

ROLL CALL

CONSENT AGENDA: (one motion needed for the Consent Agendo)

City Council Minutes - October 15, October 29, November 79,2018

Vouchers November 16 through December 13, 2018

Treasurer's Report, November 2018

Payroll Summary -November 21, December 5, December 6, 2018

PUBLIC COMMENT:
At this time, the Mayor will call for any comments from the public on any subject whether it is on the agenda for any

item(s) the public may wish to bring forward and discuss. Please limit comments to three (3) minutes. The City Council

does not take any action or make any decisions during public comment. To request Council action during the Business

portion of a Council meeting, contact City Clerk at least one week in advance of a meeting.

PUBLIC HEARING:

AB 19-06 Ordinance 246 City of Donnelly Floodplain Ordinance (ACTION ITEM)

BUSINESS AGENDA:

AB 19-07 Resignation of Gabe Stayton (ACTION ITEM)

AB 19-08 Appointment of Chelsea Bergquist as Council Member (ACTION ITEM)

AB 19-09 Appointment of Council President (ACTION ITEM)

AB 19-00 ldaho Parks & Recreation RV Grant Application (ACTION ITEM)

AB 19-10 FY18 Annual Audit Presentation, Jared Zwygart (ACTION ITEM)

AB 19-11 Resolution to update Signatories at ldaho First Bank (ACTION ITEM)

AB 19-72 Resolution to Adopt City Council Calendar for FY19 (ACTION ITEM)

EXECUTIVE SESSION: Communicate with legal counsel regarding pending/im minently-likely
litigation Ildaho Code 974-206(1) (f)]

AB 19-13 Direction agreed upon during Executive Session (ACTION ITEM)

STAFF REPORTS:

ADJOURN: Monday, January 14,2019 at 6:00 p.m.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIENCE



City Council Meeting on

Monday, October 15,2018 at 6:00 pm
Donnelly Gommunity Genter

MINUTES

MeetinB called to order by Mayor Koch.

Roll Call: Councilman Stayton, Councilwoman Davenport, Councilwoman Minshall and

Councilwoman Hoogendyk were present. Mayor Koch and Clerk Hedges were also present.

Pledge of Allegiance

CONSENT AGENDA:

City Council minutes - September 17, 2018 & September 24, ZOLB

Vouchers September 17 through October 10, 2018

Payroll Summary - September 27, october 5, & October L7,2078

PUBLIC COMMENT:
Mayor Koch asked for anyone with public comment. There were none

BUSINESS AGENDA:

AB 18-75 West Central Mountains Community Partnership.
Mayor Koch appointed Gene Tyler to represent the City of Donnelly to attend the partnership

agreement meetings and provide information to council. Clerk indicated that the current draft
is being review by the City Attorney and we should have something back within the week.

Andrew Menzger and Belinda Provancher both spoke in reference to the agreement and would

like to request a Special Meeting. Council agreed to have a special meeting to hear what the

voters of Donnelly have to say about the proposed agreement. The meeting will be held on

Monday, October 29,2018 at 6:00 p.m.

AB 18-77 Donnelly Farme/s Market Request to Place Shed (Action ltem)

council was presented with an updated Memo of Understand between the city and Donnelly

Farmers Market to place a shed at the City Park for storage for the Farmers Market in the years

to come.

vNEL( City of Donnelly
169 Halferty Street

P.O. Box 725
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859 Fax (208) 3254091

Motion by Davenport, znd bv Stavton to approve the Consent agenda. Motion carried.

I



Motion by Minshall,2nd bv HooEendvk to a pprove the Memo of Understanding between the
City and Donnelly Farmers Market. Motion carried.

AB 18-85 Donnelly Racquet Courts (ACTION ITEM)

Clerk presented the request from the Valley County pickleball club that was presented in
August to convert one of the tennis courts to four pickleball courts, with the club doing some of
the work. The tennis courts are currently deed restricted by the McCall/Donnelly School

District. Superintendent Foudy requested an agreement between the City, Pickleball Club and

Tennis Players in Donnelly in order to present to the School District Board to request changing

the deed restriction. The Club did present a draft agreement at the previous meeting. No

additional information was received from the Club. Minshall stated that she would like to keep

both as Tennis courts as that is who originally raised the money to build and have contributed
for grants, maintenance, etc. Davenport stated she felt as though the request was taking away

from the original purpose of the tennis courts.

Motion bv Davenport 'd bv Minshall to deny the request from the Valley County Pickleball

club to convert one tennis court to four pickleball courts. Roll Call Vote: Stayton -yes,
Davenport - yes, Minshall - yes, Hoogendyk - yes.

AB 18-86 Ordinance Draft. lnterference with Road Maintenance, snow Removal & Deposit of
Snow on Right of Way. Discussion

Clerk presented councilwith a proposed draft ordinance that allows the city to tow any vehicle

or trailer that may interfere with road maintenance or snow removal. The "no parking" would

be from 3 a.m. to noon on city streets and 3 a.m. to 7 a.m. along Main Street beginning

November 1 through March 31the following year. Violators will be towed at owner's expense.

Also, a SL00 fine per offence of deposit of snow in the right of way is proposed.

AB 18-87 Eusiness License Ordinance Review

Clerk presented the current Ordinance 192 Business License to councilto review to update
penalties. Cu rrently the ordinance does not present a ny crim inal penaltiesif failure to purchase

or renew the business license. Council requested clerk to have City attorney provide a section

or ordinance to provide such penalties.

AB 18-88 Donnelly Depot Center Trash Service (ACTION ITEM)

Clerk presented to remove the dumpster at the DDC and replace with each unit having their
own 96 gallon trash can. This would allow each tenant to be responsible for their own trash. lt
would be an estimated increase to trash service of $10 per month.

Motion bv Davenport, 2nd Minshall to approve changing the trash service at the DDC. Motion

ca rrie d

STAFF REPORTS: Clerk provided staff report in packet

Adjourned at 7:23 p.m.

2

2

Approved:

Motion bv Stavton, 2nd bv Davenport to present Ordinance at the next City Council meeting.

Motion carried.



Special City Council Meeting on

Monday, October 29,2018 at 6:00 pm
Donnelly Community Center

MINUTES

Open Meeting:
Meeting called to order by Mayor Koch at 6:00 p.m.

Public Comment was received from community in regard to the West Central Mountains
Community Agreement.

Special meeting was called to order at 7:10 p.m.

BUSINESS AGENDA:

AB 18-76 West Central Mountains Community Partnership. (ACflON ITEM)

After receiving comments from the community, the council was able to make a decision.

AB 18-86 Ordinance 244 - lnterference with Road Maintenance, Snow Removal and Deposit
of Snow onto Right of way. (ACrlON ITEM)

Clerk presented councilwith the final ordinance that allows the city to tow any vehicle or trailer
that may interfere with road maintenance or snow removal. The "no parking" would be from 3
a.m. to noon on city streets and 3 a.m. to 7 a.m. along Main Street beginning November 1

City of Donnelly
169 Halferty Street

P.O. Box 725
Donnelly, lD 836'15

Telephone (208) 325-8859 Fax (208) 325-4091

Roll Call: Councilman Stayton, Councilwoman Davenport, Councilwoman Minshall and

Councilwoman Hoogendyk were present. Mayor Koch and Clerk Hedges were also present.

Pledge of Allegiance

PUBLIC COMMENT:
Mayor Koch asked for anyone with public comment. Mike Hyer, Charters Drive discussed

changing the tenn is courts to pickleball courts. Many people are there daily that play pickleball

and the additional lines or courts would benefit the players.

Motion bv Minshall, 2"d bv Davenport to approve the WCM Community Partnership and

authorize mayor to sign the final document. Roll Call Vote: Stayton - yes, Minshall - yes,

Davenport - yes, Hoogendyk - yes. Motion carried.

I



through March 31 the following year. Violators will be towed at owner's expense. Also, a 5100
fine per offence of deposit of snow in the right of way is proposed.

Council was presented with the updated ordinance that Council was presented with an updated
Memo of Understand between the City and Donnelly Farmers Market to place a shed at the
City Park for storage for the Farmers Market in the years to come.

Motion by Minshall, 2nd bv Davenport pursuant to ldaho Code Section 50-902 that the
proposed Ordinance No.244 pass its first reading by title only. Roll Call Vote: Stayton -yes,
Davenport - yes, Minshall - yes, Hoogendyk - yes.

Motion bv Minshall, 2nd bv DavenDort pursuant to ldaho Code Section 50-902, that the rule
requiring ordinances to be read on three different days with one reading to be in full to be

dispensed with and that proposed Ordinance 244 be considered read, passed and adopted after
being read by title only. Clerk read Ord inance 244 by title only into record. Roll callvote:
Stayton -yes, Minshall -yes, Davenport-yes, Hoogendyk-yes. Motion carried.

AB 18-89 Nancy Moudy, Ranch Hand Buffet & Catering Alcohol Permit (ACTloN ITEM)

Clerk presented council with the application for an alcohol permit to sell beer and wine that
was received from applicant on October 25,2078. All forms and fees were collected at the time
of application. Ms. Moudy requested that the council approve her application and indicated

that it would help her business with the holiday's coming and bring in additional local option
tax funds to the city. She believes that all past due will be taken care of by the 10th of
November which she stated was her court hearing.

Motion bv Stawon, 2nd bv Davenport to table the application decision untilthe next regularly
scheduled meetinS on November 19,2078. Motion carried.

Motion by Davenport,2nd Stayton to adjourned until the next regular scheduled meeting on

Monday, November 79,2078. Motion carried.

Adjourned at 7:38 p.m

Approved:

2



City of Donnelly
169 Halferty Street

P.O. Box 725
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859 Fax (208) 325-4091

City Council Meeting on

MINUTES

Meeting called to order by Mayor Koch.

Councilwoman Minshall moves that the board, pursuant to ldaho Code $74-206, convene in

executive session to: Communicate with legal counsel regarding pending/im minently-likely

litigation (ldaho Code 574-206(1) (f)) with the topic of Local Option Tax Violations.

Roll Call Vote: Stayton -yes, Minshall -yes, Davenport-Yes, Hoogendyk-Yes. Entered

executive session at 5:32 p.m. Exited executive session at 6:00 p.m.

Pledge of Allegiance

CONSENT AGENDA:

Vouchers October 10, 2018 through November 15, 2018

Treasurer's Report - October 2018

Payroll Summary - october 25th, November 5th, November 8th

Motion bv Davenport, 2nd bv stavton to a pprove the Consent agenda. Motion carried.

BUSINESS AGENDA:

AB 18-89 Nancy Moudy, The Ranch Hand Alcohol ticense (ACTION ITEM)

Clerk presented the Alcohol permit submitted on October 25th that was tabled from the

October 29th meeting.

Monday, November 19, 2018 at 5:30 pm
Donnelly Community Center

Roll Call: Councilman Stayton, Councilwoman Davenport, Councilwoman Minshall and

Councilwoman Hoogendyk were present. Mayor Koch and Clerk Hedges were also present.

PUBLIC COMMENT:
Mayor Koch asked for anyone with public comment. There were none.

Motion bv Davenport, 2nd bv Hoogendvk to deny the Nancy Moudy, Ranch Hand Alcohol

License application. Motion ca rried.

I



AB 19-00 ldaho Parks and Recreation RV Grant Discussion for Camp Host spot at Campground
Carol Coyle with Coylemor LLC presented a grant application proposalfor a camp host spot at
the Donnelly Campground. State Parks has over 4 million dollars to allocate to applications this
year and Donnelly has a great chance to be awarded. The proposed spot would have water,
sewer, power and be paved. The council would like to move forward with this application that
is due in Ja nua ry.

AB 19-01 Business License Ordinan ce 245 - Penalties (ACIION ITEMI
Clerk presented Ordinance 245 to council. This ordinance provides a violation section to the
original business license ordinance 192.

Motion by Davenport, 211!v M!ruta]! pursuant to ldaho Code Section 50-902 that the
proposed Ordinance No. 245 pass its first reading by title only. Roll CallVote: Stayton -yes,
Davenport - yes, Minshall - yes, Hoogendyk - yes.

Motion by Davenport, 2'a bv Hoogendvk pursuant to ldaho Code Section 50-902, that the rule
requiring ordinances to be read on three different days with one reading to be in full to be

dispensed with and that proposed Ordinance 245 be considered read, passed and adopted after
being read by title only. Clerk read Ordinance 245 by title only into record. Roll call vote:
Stayton -yes, Minshall - yes, Davenport - yes, Hoogendyk - yes. Motioncarried.

AB 19-02 Adopt 2019 City Council Calendar (AC'nON ITEM)

Clerk presented a proposed 2019 meeting calendar with the exception of January and February
meetings as the regular meetings fall upon Holidays. Clerk requested the Council select

alternate dates for these meetings.

Motion bv Minshall, 2nd bv Davenport to a pprove the proposed 2019 meeting schedule with
January's meeting to be held on the 14th of January and February's meeting to be held on

February 11th. Motion carried.

AB 19-03 Request to Approve FY18 Annual Road & Street Report (ACtlON ITEMI

Clerk presented Councilwith the FY18 Annual Road & Street Report that is required to be

submitted no laterthan December 31, 2018 and published in the paper within the first two
weeks of January 2019.

Motion by Davenport, 2nd bv Hoogendvk to a pprove the FY18 Annual Road & Street Report.

Motion carried.

AB 19-04 Request to Approve the Tree City USA Application and Certification (ACTION ITEM)

Clerk presented the Tree City USA Application and Certification to council. This will be the City's

7th year as a Tree City USA participant.

Motion by Davenport, 2nd by Stayton to approve the Tree City USA Application and

Certification. Motion carried.

AB 19-05 Resolution 2019-001 Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (ACTION ITEM)

2



Clerk presented the proposed Resolution. The City's CDBG grant requires each participant to
adopt and updated resolution for American's with disabilities.

Motion by Davenport, 2'd by Hoogendvk to approve Resolution 2019-001. Motion carried.

STAFF REPORTS: Clerk provided staff report in packet.

Davenport asked that the City purchase new brighter crossing flags for Main Street. The

current ones are dull and aren't easily noticed for the pedestrians.

Motion bv Stayton, 2nd bv Davenport to adjou rn u ntil our lar scheduled meeting,

December 17,2018. Motion ca rried.

Adjourned at 6:50 p.m.

Approved

.,)



Nov-L8

Our lnvestments & Cosh...

Balances of Novernber 30, 2018

General Fund - lnvestment5 & Cash

Nov-19

Nov-18

42,8t4

61,555

Local Option Tax Fu nd

Nov-19

Nov-18

110,602

107,010

98,069

22,UO

85,594

Water System lmprovement tund

Nov 19

Nov-18

1,001

(32s)

Sewer Fund - lnvestments & Cash

Nov-19

Restricted

Nov-18

81,t24

7a,047

ao,324

Our Cosh Flows

General Fund Revenues & Expenditures

BudBet

Cash Carrvover

Revenues to date

Expenditures to date

Revenues over Expenditures

% of Budget

342,536

24,693

25,704

(1,011)

6.5%

6.7v.

22.L%

o.9%

Water Fund Revenues & Expenditures

Eudget

cash Carryover

Revenues to date

Expenditures to date

Revenues over Expenditures

158,730

18,104

8,767

9,337

lt.4%

5.5%

water System lmprovement Fund

Budget

Revenues to date

Expenditures to date

Revenues over Expendltures

1,200,000

7,266

72,6L5

(11,349)

0.1%

1.7%

Sewer Iund Revenues & Expenditures

Eudget

Cash Carryover

Revenues to date

Expenditures to date

Rev€nues over Ixpenditures

142,485

77,234

953

76,284

12.t%

o.7%

Prior Yeor Comporison

2078 (lncludes Cosh Coffyover)

Generul Fund

Fiscal Year 2017 Budget

% of Bud8et

298,184

Revenues to Oate

Expenditures to Date

Revenues over Expenditures

1r2.666

31,651

81,015

31.8%

r0.6%

Locol Optioh Tox Fund

Fiscal Year 2017 Budget

Revenues to Date

Expenditures to Date

Revenues over Expenditures

Wotet Fund

FiscalYear 2017 Budget

13,507 t5.2%

0.0%

13,501

1,628,726

Revenues to Date

Expenditures to Date

Revenues over Expenditures- eom€.rp ro oe re mouBeo bY3r.nr

Water System lmprovement Fund

Budget

92,475

30,584

61,891

5.7%

1.9%

Revenues to date

Expenditures to date

Sewet Fund

37,598

60,170

FiscalYear 2017 Budget 78,480

Revenues to Date

Expenditures to oate

Revenues over Expenditures

73,674

63,696

93.9%

12.1%

City of Donnelly Treasurer's Report

Water Fund - lnvestments & Cash

Nov-19

Restricted

Nov-18

LocalOption Tax Fund Revenues & Expenditures

Budget 70,350

Cash Carryover

Revenues to date 15,565

Expenditures to date 605

Revenues over Expenditures 14,960

88,600



City of Donnelly
tOT Actual Dollars Earned r Month

o.tober 3,758.13 3,251.05 3,984 16 5,803.94 3,513 30 3,607.20 4,200.92 4,481.77 5,085.69 1,754.79 9,569.43 33 6%

264.42 3,046.80 3,277.91 3,330.91 2,654.94 2,865.55 2,906.S1 2,356.90 5,410.96 6,187.60 5,687.66 -4.7%

3,128.04 2,23t_20 2,164.31 2,1s0.31 2,08s.89 1,969 71 2,924.93 2,764.O5 4,794.54 s,230.22 -100.0%

1,511-16 t,172_92 2,607.75 2,4/a /| 2,424.47 2,5t6.20 2,540.05 2,775.92 3,809.23 4,045.28 100.0%

5,068.41 293.34 2,203.45 2,346.53 7,957.49 2,11S.85 2,694.O7 2,924.91 916.00 4,910.57 4,951.66 .100.0%

6,4t1.28 4,230.44 1,920.98 2,020.8s 1,857.11 2,49r_97 2,926.11 2,658.78 3,630.00 3,143.28 4,936.3s -100.0%

4,115.79 2,s36.61 1,921-16 1,721.73 1,565.91 2,515.11 2,t02.75 2,442.84 2,700.00 3,348.48 3,950.94 700.4%

2,315.91 1,833_76 1,656.05 1,415.84 126.58 2.O33.76 1,988.74 1,295.94 2,043.@ 1,527.00 4,102.85 -100.0%

893.62 3,S02.39 2,962_64 2,392.50 2,026.88 3,0s0.44 2,172 t4 4,702.65 3,749.95 7,215.00 5,457.92 100.07"

8,412_87 3,854.73 1,372_45 2,609.42 7,111.05 4,078.08 3,856.99 4,738.66 s,78S.S1 8,326_42 7,734.73 ,100.0%

7,780.47 4,682.87 5,657.05 5,978.87 2,4t6.77 5,995.34 7,492.16 4,s92_2s 9,235.85 12,O15.17 !3,255.16 -100.0%

16,360.63 4,524.84 5,118.40 4,425.1s 4,430.56 6,015 16 5,004.02 6,441.56 7,851.76 10,876.88 4,117.t4 100.0%

rotalDollars Rec€iv€d s0.838.98 40,130.83 35,120.80 34,884.68 34,856.r6 38,974.31 40,E36.24 47,774.O5 48,296.05 72,485.41 76,730.98

Difference €ompared to prior year (10,708.15) (s,010.03) 1236.12], (28.s2) 4,118.1S 1,861.93 6,941.42 517.99 24,190.36 4,244.57

13,351.79

18,582.01

22,621.29

27,574.95

32,51S.30

36,466_24

40,569.09

46,022.01

s3,756-24

67,012.00

75,129_74

FYO8 aY09 FYlO FYIl FYI2 FYI3 fYl4 rY15 FY15 FvtT FYI8 FY19

+
=

r--r---l=

LY YTD



!2/04/tA
15:23 : a 9

CIIY OF DOmiIELIY

Payroll slullt@ry Fot Pay.oU! fx@ LL/2L/aa io 1L/2L/1A

Tot.I for P.yioII ch.cha

Prg. r 1 of 2

R.port rD: E13O

co E

HOL

J0o1

,r003

JOO9

,r013

J015

REG

LouRs

riot Rs

Irot Rs

ltouFs

HOURS

HOURS

HOURS

HOURS

(c.q lic used)
(Holiday Pay)
(ROID' STREET )

IXATER OPEIII{IOA)

(AIRPORI)

olArER raolrrr9Rrx)
( sltoP/oFFrcE)

6_ 00

21.OO

44.50
6.00

24.00
9.50

14.00

80.00

5,063.21
3,668_09

19. 50

411.64

0.00
231 .OO

73.12
335.51t

313. 92

0.00
4.00

1,340,3?
1. LA1 .2L
1,033_69

109.82
4,721.51
5,063.21
1,913.21
s, 063.21

5,053.2L
5, 053 .21

0.00
0_00

55.50
0.00

852.00
0.00

73.42
559.57
313.92
25.06
12.50

0- 00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
o.o0
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

112.11
491 .32

1,565.25
112 - 11

446.07
188.77
256.33

L,574.21

Difference Liab Accout

GROSS Pl!
IIET PAT

DEIil:TIl. INS

art
SEI,,TII INS

IDAHO SIT
T,G.DICARE

PERSI

SOCIAL SECURITY

I,NEI'PL, INSUB.

vrstoN
ID FIRST BANi

STERIING SAVING

T'YPQUA

US TNX

E]T/3I1 BASE

EDICARE AASE

PERS BASE

soc sEc BASE

UN BASE

rlc BASE

rotal P.y!o1l ExpeEe (Gros3 Pay + Eiployer contriSutions):
1,891.97

5,955.18

P.y!o1] Chects Prev. Out.
Payloll Checks Irrued
Payloll checks RedeeGd

Paylo1l check. outstandinE
Electlonic ChecLs

91,887. Oo

s0.00
s1,887. O0

s0.00
94,563.30

Deductions Accrued
Callied Fotuard

ar@ Previous Month

627 . A4

145.84

25.06

0.00

social security

102.69

627 . a4

1{ 6.84

121.13

2L102

2L102

2t113
2L100



12/04/14
Ls,23,19

CITY OE DONNE]-]-Y

Paylo1t S@.y Fo! Payroll3 ftd l1/21/7A to 71/21/1A
2of2
P130

rt!
IDAITO SIT
PEISI
DENTAI INS

HEAI,TH INS

VISION

PERSI CBOICE 40

21?01

21703

21704

21106

21105

21?05

21104

!11.64
231 . OO

895.21
?5.00

452.OO

16.50
0.00

495.21

411.6!l
237.OO

?5.00
852.00

15.50

3247 .O9 102 .69 495 .2!

r..r caEied Fod!.d col!,u oDly colrect if leport tu fo! cuft.nt lEriod

2494 _57



L2/04 /1A
15:2{:00

ilCC HOURS (Uayor a City Council)

CITY OF DONNELLY

Payroll sufrnary For PayroII! ttn r2/o5/tA to !2/O5/rA

T6t.I for P.yloII ChecLs

400.00 1,600.00

lof1
P130

GROSS PAI
NET PAY

EII
IDAAO SII
I'EDICAAE

PERSI

PEFSI CHOICE IIO

PERSI-2

SOCIA' SECURITY

UNEI&L . NSUR ,

SfERLTNG SIr,ING

US BANK

FIT/SIT BASE

I'EDICAR:E IIA.SE

PEI.S BASE

S@ SEC BASE

r,N BASE

lIC BASE

1,600.00
1,035 _ 68

50- 00

26.0O

23.20
81- 48

250_00

33.41
99.20

0.00
342.61
694.04

1,235.08
1, 600.00
1, 600.0o
1, 600.00

300.00
1, 600.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

23.20
135.84

0.00
16.61
99.20
2. a2

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

total PaytoU Expenle (G!o!! Pay + Eploye! Contri-bution.)
307.30

1,90?.30

P.y!ol1 checl(! Prew. Out.
P!y!o1l Checta Islu€d
Payroll Checta Recleered

Payloll Chechs Out3tanding
r:1..tr6ni. Ch..l.!

$0.00
60.00
s0.00
$0.00

91,036.68

Deductions Accrued

Social SGdrity

art
rDifio srt
PERSI

PEASI-2

PERSI CIIOICE 40

198.{0
a6.t0
2.42
0.00

50.00
25.O0

21,7 .32
80.08

2s0.00

21102

21102

2L113

21?00

2t101
21?03

2L104

2L101

21101

carri.d Foratd
F!@ P.eviour rronth

198.40
46.40

105_11

396.80
92.80

107.53

s0.oo
25.00

100.00

52.00
2t1 .32

80.08
250.00

Diffelence Lia! accout

870.62 425.91 o0o

*1rr ca!.ied Fod.rd colllm oDly corlect if relDrt run fo! dlrent P€riod

12 r6. 53



1,2 /04 /la
15:24:08 PlyaoU srttitrury ao. Payloll! ft6 12/o6/1a to 12/o6/1a

1of2
P130

Total fo! P.yrot1 checkg

0.00
52.50

848.64
198.14

sao .12
301_33

323 . s7

17.50
151 .92

2.072,88

Difference liabAccount

cor'la

coltP

EOL

JO0t

iro06

J009

,r013

Jo14

J015

REG

BOUES

HOUR.s

HOUR,S

HOURS

aouRs

IlolrRs

ITOURS

IiOUR,S

HOI,IR.S

HOUR,S

(cdrp I'ir acc1,ml.ted)
(cdp rir u!ed)

( ROADI STREET)

(sNoi RExovar)
(AIRPORT)

{l.rrER taoNttoRrN)

(EQUIP MAIIft)
( ssoP/oFFrcE )

a.50
3. O0

ao.0o
a{_o0
31.O0

16.00
1?.00

1.00
21 .OO

94.00

5,{53.20
3,911 . t2

19.50
448. {6

0.00
257.00

?9_08

335.6{
338.10

0.00
r1.00

1, 3{0.3?
1,144 .20

1,033.69
113 _ 16

5,117.56
5,{53.20
1,913.2O

5,453.20
5,453.20
5, t53.20

0.00
o.0o

55.50
0.00

852.00
0.00

79. Oa

559.57
338.10
L1.24
12.50
0.00
0.00
0.00
0_ 00

0.00
0.00
o.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

GROSS PAY

IiET PAY

DE!I!"- INS

rIT
HEAI,TH INS

rDAgo srl
UEDICAR:E

PERSI

SOCIAT SECI'RITY

I,,NEMP'., INSUR,

VISION

ID FIRST BANK

STERLINC SAVINC

UUPQUA

US BANK

EIT/SIT AASE

I{EDICARE BASE

PERS BASE

soc sEc &asE

ON AASE

Irc BASE

Iotal P.yroll ExFr!. (cro!! P.y + Eploy.! contli.bltiont)
1, 91{ .03

7 , 351 .23

PayroU Chect3 P!.e. Out.
P.yroll Chechs I33u.d
Payroll Check3 Re<!.@d
PayroU Check3 Clutlt&ding
Electronic checks

90.00
51,839.00

90. oo

t1,839.00
s8, 562.11

Deductions Accned
cauied Foft.ld

Pld Previou! ttonth

Social Seculity 67 6 .20
15a.16

2313.80

541.16

1439 .20

336. 60

1550-80
362 _72

2t702
21702



t2/04/14
15:2{:04

CITY OF DONNELI-I

P.yrol1 sJut!@ry Fo! P.yroU. tt6 12/06/14 r:o 12/O6/La

722.39 739.61

2or2
P130

FI1
IDAITO SIT
PEASI

DENIAI INS

HEAI,III INS

1rISION

PERSI CIiOICE {O

13?1. ?a

't82.O0

2!7 .32
225.O0

2556.00
,19. 50

250-00

413.24
499. O0

1112 - 53

150.00
1656.00

33.00
250.00

11 .24
o.0o

{{8.46
251 . OO

895.21
?5.00

852.00
15.50

0.00

946.92
540. o0

150.00
t152.OO

33.00

21113

2!1oO

21107

21103

21704

27706

21?05

21105

2110A

3395.81 4424.97 6349.61

riir C.Eied Fo .rd col',m only corlect if rGport nn fo! cur!.nt lEriod

5{?5.11



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 19-06

Meeting Date llll9llS

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

Ordinance #246
Public Hearing
Flood PIoin Ordinance

Depa ment Apptoyols hitials Originatot

Supporlet
Mavor / Council
ClerUTreasurer Cami
Public Works

COST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE: Unknown

This proposed ordinance amendment is required by FEMA to adopt prior to February 1, 2018. This

ordinance will update the previous Flood Plain Ordinance.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

l. Atlopt Orclinance #246

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

SUMMARY STATEMENT:



ORDINANCE NO. 246

Article I. STATUTORY AUTHORIZATION, FINDINGS OF FACT, PURPOSE, AND OBJECTIVES

Section A. Statutory Authority

The Legislature ofthe State of ldaho, pursuant to ldaho Code $$ 46-1020, 46-1023, and 46-1024,
authorizes local governments to adopt floodplain management ordinances that identify
floodplains and minimum floodplain development standards to minimize flood hazards and
protect human life, health, and property. Therefore, the City Council of the City of Donnelly,
ldaho does hereby ordain as follows:

1. The flood hazard areas of City of Donnelly are subject to periodic inundation that results
tn:

These flood losses are caused by development in flood hazard areas, which are

inadequately elevated, flood-proofed, or otherwise unprotected from flood damages,

and by the cumulative effect of obstructions in floodplains causing increases in flood
heights and velocities.

Local government units have the primary responsibility for planning, adopting, and

enforcing land use regulations to accomplish proper floodplain management.

Section C. Statement of Purpose

The purpose of this ordinance is to promote public health, safety, and general welfare and to
minimize public and private losses due to flood conditions in specific areas by provisions designed

to:
1. Protect human life, health, and property;

2

3

2

1

FLOOD DAMAGE PREVENTION ORDINANCE

Section B. Findings of Fact

a. loss of life and property;
b. health and safety hazards;

c. disruption of commerce and governmental services;

d. extraordinary public expenditures for flood relief and protection; and

e. impairmentof thetaxbase,all of wh ich adversely affect the pu blic health, safety,

and general welfare.

Minimize damage to public facilities and utilities such as water purification and sewage

treatment plants, water and gas mains, electric, telephone and sewer lines, streets, and

bridges located in flood plains;



3

Minimize expenditure of public money for costly flood control projects;

Minimize the need for rescue and emergency services associated with flooding, generally

undertaken at the expense of the general public;

Minimize prolonged business interru ptions;

Ensure potential buyers are notified the property is in an area of special flood hazard; and

Ensure those who occupy the areas of special flood hazard assume responsibility for their
actio n s.

Section D. Objectives and Methods of Reducing Flood Losses

ln order to accomplish its purpose, this ordinance includes methods and provisions to:

Require that development which is vulnerable to floods, including structures and facilities
necessary for the general health, safety, and welfare of citizens, be protected against

flood damage at the time of initial construction;

Restrict or prohibit developments which are dangerous to health, safety, and property

due to water or erosion hazards, or which increase flood heights, velocities, or erosion;

Control filling, grading, dredging, and other development which may increase flood
damage or erosion;

Prevent or regulate the construction of flood barriers that will unnaturally divert flood
waters or that may increase flood hazards to other lands;

Preserve and restore natural floodplains, stream channels, and natural protective barriers

which carry and store flood waters.

Unless specifically defined below, words or phrases used in this ordinance shall be interpreted
according to the meaning they have in common usage and to Sive this ordinance it's most

reasonable application.

Accessorv Structure laDDurtenant structurel: a structure on the same lot or parcel as a principal

4

5

6

7

8

1

2

4

5

structure, the use of which is incidental and subordinate to the principal structure

Help maintain a stable tax base by providing for the sound use and development of flood
prone areaS;

Article ll. DEFINITIONS

2



or structure.

Appeal: a request for review ofthe Floodplain Administrator's interpretation of provisions ofthis
ordinance or request for a variance.

Area of Shallow Floodins: a designated AO, AH, AR/AO, or AR/AH zone on a community's Flood

lnsurance Rate Map (FIRM) with a 1 percent (1%) or greater annual chance of flooding to an

average depth of one (1) to three (3) feet where a clearly defined channel does not exist, where
the path of flooding is unpredictable, and where velocity flow may be evident. Such flooding is
characterized by ponding or sheet flow.

Area ofSpecial Flood Hazard: see Special Flood Hazard Area (SFHA).

Bose Flood: the flood hoving o one (1) percent (1%) chonce of being equoled or exceeded in any
gtven yeor

Bose Ftood Elevotion FE : o determination by the Federol lnsuronce Administrotor of the woter
surJoce elevotions of the bose flood, thot is, the flood level thot hos o one percent or greoter

chonce of occurrence in ony given yeor. When the BFE hos not been provided in o Speciol Flood

Hozord Areo, it moy be obtoined from engineering studies ovoiloble from o Federol, Stote, or other
source using FEMA-opproved engineering methodologies. This elevotion, when combined with
the Freeboord, estoblishes the Flood Protection Elevotion.

Bosement: ony oreo of the building hoving its t'loor sub grode (below ground level) on oll sides

Buildine: see Structure.

Datum: the vertical datum is a base measurement point (or set of points) from which all

elevations are determined. Historically, that common set of points was the National Geodetic

Vertical Datum of 7929 (NGVD29). The vertical datum currently adopted by the federal

government as a basis for measuring heights is the North American Vertical Datum of 1988

(NAVD88).

3

Addition (to an existing building): an extension or increase in the floor area or height of a building

Critical Facilities: facilities that are vital to flood response activities or critical to the health and

safety of the public before, during, and after a flood, such as a hospital, emergency operations

center, electric substation, police station, fire station, nursing home, school, vehicle and

equipment storage facility, or shelter; and facilities that, if flooded, would make the flood
problem and its impacts much worse, such as a hazardous materials facility, power generation

facility, water utility, or wastewater treatment plant.



DeveloDment: ony mon-mode chonge to improved or unimproved reol estote, including but not
limited to buildings or other structures, mining, dredging, filling, groding, poving, excovation or
drilling operotions, or storoge of equipment or moteriols.

Development Activitv: any activity defined as Development which will necessitate a Floodplain
Development Permit; such as: the construction of buildings, structures, or accessory structures;
additions or substantial improvements to existing structures; bulkheads, retaining walls, piers,

and pools; the placement of mobile homes; or the deposition or extraction of materials; the
construction or elevation of dikes, berms and levees.

Digital Flood lnsurance Rate Map (DFlRMl: the digital official map of a community, issued by the
Federal lnsurance Administrator, on which both the Special Flood Hazard Areas and the risk

premium zones applicable to the community are delineated.

Elevated Building: for insurance purposes, a non-basement building which has its lowest
elevated floor raised above ground level by foundation walls, shear walls, posts, piers, pilings, or
columns.

Elevation Certificate: The Elevation Certificate is an important administrative tool of the NFIP. lt
is used to determine the proper flood insurance premium rate; it is used to document elevation

information; and it may be used to support a request for a Letter of Map Amendment (LOMA) or
Letter of Map Revision based on fill (LOMR-F).

Enclosure: an area enclosed by solid walls below the BFE/FPE or an area formed when any space

below the BFE/FPE is enclosed on all sides by walls or partitions. lnsect screening or open wood

lattice used to surround space below the BFE/RFPE is not considered an enclosure.

Encroachment: the advance or infrin gement of uses, fill, excavation, buildings, structures, or
development into a floodplain, which may impede or alter the flow capacity of a floodplain

Existins Ma nufactured Home Park or Manufactured Home Subdivision: a manufactured home

park or subdivision where the construction of facilities for servicing the lots on which the

manufactured homes are to be affixed (including, at a minimum, the installation of utilities, the

construction of streets, and final site grading or the pouring of concrete pads) is completed

before the effective date of the original floodplain management regulations adopted by the

community, on April 21, 1975 (Ordinance 60).

4

Existing Construction: for the purposes of determining rates, structures for which the "start of
construction" commenced before the effective date of the FIRM or before January 7, 19-15, for
FIRMs effective before that date. "Existing construction" may also be referred to as "existing

structu res."

Existing Structures: see existing construction.



Flood or Floodinq:
o. A generol ond temporory condition of portiol or complete inundotion of normolly dry lond oreos

f rom:
1. The overflow of inlond or tidol woters.
2. The unusuol ond rapid occumulotion or runoff of surfoce woters from ony source.

3. Mudslides (i.e., mudflows) which ore proximotely coused by flooding os defined in
porogroph o.2. of this delinition ond ore okin to o river of liquid and flowing mud on the

surfoces of normolly dry lond oreos, os when eorth is corried by o current of woter ond
deposited olong the poth of the current.

b. The collapse or subsidence of lond olong the shore of o loke or other body of woter os o result

of erosion or undermining coused by woves or currents of woter exceeding onticipoted cyclicol

levels or suddenly coused by on unusuolly high water level in o notural body of woter,

occomponied by o severe storm, or by on unonticipoted force of noture, such os flosh flood or on

obnormol tidol surge, or by some similorly unusuol ond unforeseeoble event which results in

flooding os defined in poragroph o.7. of this definition.

Flood Boundarv and Floodwav Map (FBFMI:

The FBFM shows how the floodplain is divided into the floodway and flood fringe where streams

are studied in detail. They also show general floodplain areas where floodplains have been

studied by approximate methods. (Old format Pre 1986)

Flood Elevation Determination: See Base Flood Elevation (BFE)

Flood Hazard Bounda rv Mao (FHBMI: an official map of a community, issued by the Federal

lnsurance Administrator, where the boundaries of the flood, mudslide (i.e., mudflow) related

erosion areas having special hazards have been designated as Zones A, M, and/or E.

Flood lnsuronce Rote MoP (FIRM): on officiol mop of o community, on which the Federol

tnsuronce Administrotor hos delineoted both the speciol flood hozord oreos ond the risk premium

zones opplicoble to the community. A FIRM thot hos been mode ovoiloble digitolly is called a

Digitol Flood lnsuronce Rote Mop (DFIRM).

Flood lnsuronce Studv (Fl9: on exominotion, evoluotion, ond determinotion of flood hozords ond,

if oppropriote, corresponding woter surface elevotions; or on exominotion, evoluotion ond

determinotion of mudslide (i.e., mudflow) ond/or f lood-reloted erosion hozords.

Expansion to an Existing Manufactured Home Park or Subdivision: the preparation of additional
sites by the construction of facilities for servicing the lots on which the manufacturing homes are

to be affixed (including the installation of utilities, the construction of streets, and either final site
grading or the pouring of concrete pads).

Flood Elevation Studv: See Flood lnsurance Study (FlS)



Floodplain or Flood-Prone Area: any land area susceptible to being inundated by water from any
source (see definition of "flooding").

Floodplain Administrator: the individual a ppointed to administer and enforce the floodplain
management re8ulations.

Floodplain Management Resulations: zoning ordinances, subdivision regulations, building
codes, health regulations, special purpose ordinances (such as a flood plain ordinance, grading

ordinance, and erosion control ordinance), and other applications of police power. The term
describes such state or local regulations, in any combination thereof, which provide standards

for the purpose of flood damage prevention and reduction.

Flood Protection Elevotion IFPH: the Bose Flood Elevation plus the Freeboord.

o. ln "special Flood Hozard Areos" where Bose Flood Elevotions (BFEs) hove been

determined, this elevotion sholl be the BFE plusTwo (2) feet of freeboord; and
b. ln "speciol Flood Hozord Areos" where no BFE hos been established, this elevotion sholl be

ot leost Two (2) feet obove the highest odjocent grode.

Flood Protection Svstem: those physical structuralworks for which funds have been authorized,
appropriated, and expended and which have been constructed specifically to modify flooding in

order to reduce the extent of the area within a community subject to a "special flood hazard"

and the extent of the depths of associated flooding. Such a system typically includes dams,

reservoirs, levees, or dikes. These specialized flood modifying works are those constructed in

conformance with sound engineerinB standards.

Floodwo : the chonnel of o river or other wotercourse ond the odiocent lond oreas thot must be

reserved in order to dischorge the bose flood without cumulotively increosing the woter surfoce

elevation more thon a designoted height.

Flood Zone: a geographical area shown on a Flood Hazard Boundary Map (FHBM) or Flood

lnsurance Rate Map (FIRM) that reflects the severity or type of flooding in the area, and

a pplicable insurance rate.

Floodplain Development Permit: any type of permit that is required in conformance with the
provisions of this ordinance, prior to the commencement of any development activity.

Floodplain Management: the operation of an overall program of corrective and preventive

measures for reducing flood damage, including but not limited to emergency preparedness plans,

flood control works, and flood plain management regulations.

Floodproofine: any combination of structural and non-structural additions, changes, or
adjustments to structures which reduce or eliminate flood damage to real estate or improved

real property, water and sanitary facilities, structures and their contents.



Freeboard: a factor of safety usually expressed in feet above a flood level for the purposes of
floodplain management. Freeboard tends to compensate for the many unknown factors that
could contribute to flood heights greater than the height calculated for a selected size flood and
floodway conditions, such as wave action, obstructed bridge openings, debris and ice jams, and
the hydrologic effects of urbanization in a watershed. The Base Flood Elevation (BFE) plus the
freeboard establishes the Flood Protection Elevation (FPE). Freeboard shall be two (2) of feet.

Functionallv Dependent Use: a facil ity that cannot be used for its intended purpose unless it is

located or carried out in close proximity to water, such as a docking or port facility necessary for
the loading and unloading of cargo or passengers, shipbuilding, or ship repair facilities. The term
does not include long-term storage, manufacture, sales, or service facilities.

Hishest Adiacent Grade HAG the highest natural elevation of the ground surface prior to
construction, adjacent to the proposed walls of a structure. Refer to the FEMA Elevation

Certificate for HAG related to building elevation information.

Historic Structure: a structure that is:

a. Listed individually in the National Register of Historic Places (a listing maintained by the U.S.

Department of lnterior) or preliminarily determined by the Secretary of the lnterior as

meeting the requirements for individual listing on the National Register;

b. Certified or preliminarily determined by the Secretary of the lnterior as contributing to the
historical significance of a registered historic district or to a district preliminarily determined

by the Secretary to qualify as a registered historic district;
c. lndividually listed on a state inventory of historic places and determined as eligible by states

with historic preservation programs which have been approved by the Secretary of the
lnterior; or

d. lndividually listed on a local inventory of historic places and determined as eligible by

communities with historic preservation programs that have been certified either:

1. by an approved state program as determined by the Secretary of the lnterior, or
2. directly by the Secretary of the lnterior in states without approved programs.

Letter of Map Chan I e LOMc) : a general term used to refer to the severaltypes of revisions and

amendments to FIRMS that can be accomplished by letter. They include Letter of Map

Amendment (LOMA), Letter of Map Revision (LOMR), and Letter of Map Revision based on Fill

(LOMR-F)

L. Letter of Map Amendment LOMA : an official amendment, by letter, to an effective National

Flood lnsurance Program (NFIP) map. A LOMA establishes a property's or structure's location

in relation to the Special Flood Hazard Area (SFHA). LOMAs are usually issued because a

property or structure has been inadvertently mapped as being in the floodplain but is actually

on natural high ground above the base flood elevation.

2. Letter of Ma p Revision (LOMRI: FEMA's modification to an effective Flood lnsurance Rate

Map (FIRM) or a Flood Boundary and Floodway Map (FBFM) or both. LOMRs are generally

based on the implementation of physical measures that affect the hydrologic or hydraulic

characteristics of a flooding source and thus result in the modification of the existing

1



regulatory floodway, the effective Base Flood Elevations (BFEs), or the Special Flood Hazard

Area (SFHA). The LOMR officially revises the Flood lnsurance Rate Map (FIRM) or Flood

Boundary and Floodway Map (FBFM), and sometimes the Flood lnsurance Study (FlS) report,
and when appropriate, includes a description of the modifications. The LoMR is generally

accompanied by an annotated copy ofthe affected portions ofthe FIRM, FBFM, or FIS report.
3. Letter of Map Revision Based on Fill (LoMR-Fl: FEMA's modification of the Special Flood

Hazard Area (SFHA) shown on the Flood lnsurance Rate Map (FIRM) based on the placement
of fill outside the existing regulatory floodway. The LOMR-F does not change the FIRM, FBFM,

or FIS report.
4. Conditional Letter of Mao Revisron (CLOMR): A formal review and comment as to whether

a proposed flood protection project or other project complies with the minimum NFIP

requirements for such projects with respect to delineation of special flood hazard areas. A
CLOMR does not revise the effective Flood lnsurance Rate Map (FIRM) or Flood lnsurance

Study (FlS). Upon submission and approval of certified as-built documentation, a Letter of
Map Revision (LOMR) may be issued by FEMA to revise the effective FIRM. Building Permits

and/or Flood Development Permits cannot be issued based on a CLOMR, because a CLOMR

does not change the NFIP map.

Levee: a man-made structure, usually an earthen embankment, designed and constructed
according to sound engineering practices, to contain, control, or divert the flow of water so as to
provide protection from temporary flooding.

Levee System: a flood protection system that consists of a levee, or levees, and associated

structures, such as closure and drainage devices, which are constructed and operated in
accordance with sound engineering practices.

Lowest Adiacent G rade (tAGl: the lowest point of the ground level next to the structure. Refer

to the FEMA Elevation Certificate for LAG related to building elevation information.

Lowest Floor: the lowest floor of the lowest enclosed oreo (including bosement). An unfinished or

flood resistont enclosure, usable solely t'or parking of vehicles, building occess or storoge in on

oreo other thon o bosement oreo is not considered o building's lowest floor; Provided, thot such

enclosure is not built so os to render the structure in violation of the opplicoble non-elevotion

design requirements of 44 CFR 5 60.3 ond this ordinonce.

Monu ured Home : o structure, tronsportoble in one or more sections, built on o permonent

chossis ond designed to be used with or without o permonent foundotion when connected to the

required utilities. The term "Monufoctured Home" does not include o "Recreotionol Vehicle."

Manufactured Home Park or Subdivision: a parcel (or contiguous parcels) of land divided into

two or more manufactured home lots for rent or sale

8

Market Value: the building value, not including the land value and that of any accessory

structures or other improvements on the lot. Market value may be established by independent



Mean Sea Level: for purposes of the National Flood lnsurance Program (NFIP), the National

Geodetic Vertical Datum (NGVD) of 1929 or other datum (such as North America Vertical Datum

of 1988 - NAVD88) to which Base Flood Elevations (BFEs) shown on a community's FIRM are

referenced.

Mudslide (i.e., mudflow): describes a condition where there is a river, flow, or inundation of
liquid mud down a hillside usually as a result of a dual condition of loss of brush cover and the
subsequent accumulation of water on the ground preceded by a period of unusually heavy or

sustained rain. A mudslide (i.e., mudflow) may occur as a distinct phenomenon while a landslide

is in progress, and will be recognized as such by the Administrator only if the mudflow, and not

the landslide, is the proximate cause of damage that occurs.

Mudslide ( i.e., mudflow) Area Management: the operation of an overall program of corrective

and preventive measures for reducing mudslide (i.e., mudflow) damage, including but not limited

to emergency preparedness plans, mudslide control works, and flood plain management

regu lations.

Mudslide (i.e., mudflow Prone Area: an area with land surfaces and slopes of unconsolidated

material where the history, geology, and climate indicate a potentialfor mudflow

New Manufactured Home Park or Subdivision: a place where the construction of facilities for

servicing the lots on which the manufactured homes are to be affixed (including at a minimum

the installation of utilities, the construction of streets, and final site grading or the pouring of
concrete pads) is completed on or after the effective date of floodplain management regulations

adopted by a community on April 21, 1975.

Post-FIRM: construction or other development for which the "start of construction" occurred on

or after the effective date of the initial Flood lnsurance Rate Map (FIRM)

certified appraisal; replacement cost depreciated for age of building and quality of construction
(Actual Cash Value); or adjusted tax assessed values.

National Flood lnsurance Program (NFlPl: The NFIP is a Federal program created by Congress to
mitigate future flood losses nationwide through sound, com mu nity-enforced building and zoning

ordinances and to provide access to affordable, federally backed flood insurance protection for
property owners.

New Construction: for floodplain management purposes, a structure for which the start of
construction commenced on or after the effective date of a floodplain management regulation

adopted by a community and includes any subsequent improvements to such structures.

Any construction started after Aprl27,l975 and before the effective start date ofthis floodplain

management ordinance is subject to the ordinance in effect at the time the permit was issued,

provided the start of construction was within 180 days of permit issuance.

9



o,

b.

c.

d.

Pre-FIRM: construction or other development for which the "start of construction" occurred
before April 15, L977 , the effective date of the initial Flood lnsurance Rate Map (FIRM).

Recreotionol Vehicle: o vehicle thot is

Built on o single chossis, ond
400 squore feet or less when meosured ot the lorgest horizontol projection, ond
Designed to be self-propelled or permonently towed by o light duty truck, ond
Designed primorily not for use os o permonent dwelling but os temporary living quorters

for recreotionol, camping, trovel, or seosonol use.

Remedy a Violation: to brinI the structure or other development into compliance with State or
local flood plain management regulations, or, if this is not possible, to reduce the impacts of its
non-compliance. Ways that impacts may be reduced include protecting the structure or other
affected development from flood damages, implementing the enforcement provisions of the
ordinance or otherwise deterring future similar violations, or reducing Federal financial exposure
with regard to the structure or other development.

Repetitive Loss Structure: An NFIP-insured structure that has had at least two paid flood losses

of more than S1,000 each in any 1O-year period since 1978

Riverine: relating to, formed by, or resembling a river (including tributaries), stream, brook, etc

Start of Construction: includes substantial improvement, and means the date the building permit

was issued, provided the actual start of construction, repair, reconstruction, rehabilitation,
addition placement, or other improvement was within 180 days of the permit date. The actual

start means either the first placement of permanent construction of a structure on a site, such

as the pouring of slab or footings, the installation of piles, the construction of columns, or any

work beyond the stage ofexcavation; or the placement of a manufactured home on a foundation.
Permanent construction does not include land preparation, such as clearing, grading, and fillinS;

nor does it include the installation of streets and/or walkways; nor does it include excavation for
a basement, footings, piers, or foundations or the erection of temporary forms; nor does it
include the installation on the property of accessory buildings, such as garages or sheds not

occupied as dwelling units or not part of the main structure. For a substantial improvement, the

actual start of construction means the first alteration of any wall, ceiling, floor, or other structural
part of a building, whether or not that alteration affects the external dimensions ofthe building.

Reaulotorv Floodwov: See Floodwoy

10

Special Flood Hazard Area (SFHA): the land in the flood plain within a community subject to a

one percent (1%) or greater chance of flooding in any given year. For purposes of these

regulations, the term "special flood hazard area" is synonymous in meaning with the phrase "area

of specia I flood hazard".



Structure: o wolled ond roofed building, including a gos or liquid storoge tonk thot is principolly
obove ground, os well os o monufactured home.

Substontiol lmprovement: ony reconstruction, rehobilitotion, oddition, or other improvement of
o structure, the cost of which equols or exceeds 50 percent (50%) of the mdrket value of the
structure before the "stort of construction" of the improvement. This term includes structures
which hove incurred "substontiol domoge", regordless of the octuol repoir work performed. The

term does not, however, include either:
7. Any project for improvement of o structure to correct existing violotions of stote or locol

heolth, sonitory, or sofety code specificotions which hove been identified by the locol code

enforcement officiol ond which ore the minimum necessory to ossure sofe living
conditions; or

2. Any olterotion of o "historic structure", provided thot the olterotion will not preclude the
structure's continued designotion os o "historic structure" ond the olterotion is approved
by variance issued pursuont to this ordinonce.

Technical Bulletins and Technical Fact Sheets: FEMA publications that provide guidance

concerning the building performance standards of the NFIP, which are contained in Title 44 of
the U S Code of Federal Regulations 5 60.3. The bulletins and fact sheets are intended for use

primarily by State and local officials responsible for interpreting and enforcing NFIP regulations
and by members of the development community, such as design professionals and builders. New

bulletins, as well as updates of existing bulletins, are issued periodically as needed. The bulletins

do not create regulations. Rather they provide specific guidance for complying with the minimum
requirements of existing NFIP regulations.

It should be noted that Technical Bulletins and Technical Fact Sheets provide guidance on the
minimum requirements of the NFIP regulations. State or community requirements that exceed

those of the NFIP take precedence. Design professionals should contact the community officials

to determine whether more restrictive State or local regulations apply to the building or site in

question. All applicable standards of the State or local building code must also be met for any

building in a flood hazard area.

Temperature controlled: having the temperature regulated by a heating and/or cooling system,

bu ilt-in or appliance

Variance: a grant of relief by the governing body from a requirement of this ordinance

11

Substontiol Domdoe: domoge of ony origin sustoined by o structure whereby the cost of restoring
the structure to its before-domoged condition would equol or exceed 50 percent (50%) of its
morket volue before the damoge occurred. See definition of "substontiol improvement".
Substantial damage also means flood-related damage sustained by a structure on two separate
occasions during a 10-year period for which the cost of repairs at the time of each such flood
event, on the average, equals or exceeds 25 percent (25%) of the market value of the structure
before the damage occurred.



Water Surface Elevation: the height, in relation to the National Geodetic Vertical Datum (NGVD)

of 1929 or the North American Vertical Datum (NAVD) of 1988 (or other specified datum), of
floods of various magnitudes and frequencies in the flood plains of coastal or riverine areas.

Article lll. GENERAL PROVISIONS

Section A. Lands to Which This Ordinance Applies

This Ordinance shall apply to all Special Flood Hazard Areas within the jurisdiction of City of
Donnelly. Nothing in this ordinance is intended to allow uses or structures that are otherwise
prohibited by the zoning ordinance.

Section B. Basis for Special Flood Hazard Areas

A Floodplain Development Permit shall be required in conformance with the provisions of this

ord inance prior to the commencement of any development activities within Special Flood Hazard

Areas determined in accordance with the provisions of Article lV Section B.

Section D. Compliance

No structure or land shall hereafter be located, extended, converted, altered, or developed in

any way without full compliance with the terms of this ordinance and other applicable

regulations.

Section E. Abrogation and Greater Restrictions

12

Violation: the failure of a structure or other development to be fully compliant with the
community's flood plain management regulations. A structure or other development without the
Finished Construction Elevation Certificate, other certifications, or other evidence of compliance
required in 44 CFR 5 50.3(bxs), (c)(q), (cXr0), (dX:), (eXz), (e)(4), or (e)(5) is presumed to be in
violation until such time as that documentation is provided.

Watercourse: a lake, river, creek, stream, wash, channel, or other topographic feature on or over
which waters flow at least periodically. Watercourse includes specifically designated areas in

which substantialflood damage may occur.

The Special Flood Hazard Areas identified by the Federal lnsurance Administrator in a scientific
and engineering report titled "The Flood lnsurance Study (FlS) for Valley County, ldaho and

lncorporated Areas", dated February 1, 2019 with accompanying Flood lnsurance Rate Maps
(FIRM) or Digital Flood lnsurance Rate Maps (DFIRM), and other supporting data, are adopted
by reference and declared a part of this ordinance. The FIS and the FIRM are on file at the office
of the city clerk, 169 Halferty Street, Donnelly, ldaho.

Section C. Establishment of Floodplain Development Permit



This ordinance shall not in any way repeal, abrogate, impair, or remove the necessity of
compliance with any other laws, ordinances, regulations, easements, covenants, or deed
restrictions, etcetera. However, where this ordinance and another conflict or overlap, whichever
imposes more stringent or greater restrictions shall control.

SectionF. lnterpretation

ln the interpretation and application of this ordinance all provisions sha ll be

1. Considered as minimum requirements;

2. Liberally construed in favor ofthe governing body; and

3. Deemed neither to limit nor repeal any other powers granted under state statutes.

Section G. Warning and Disclaimer of tiability

The degree of flood protection req u ired by this ord inance is considered reasona ble for regu latory
purposes and is based on scientific and engineering considerations. Larger floods can and will
occur. Flood heights may be increased by man-made or natural causes. This ordinance does not
imply that land outside the Special Flood Hazard Areas or uses permitted within such areas will
be free from flooding or flood damages. This ordinance shall not create liability on the part of
City of Donnelly or by any officer or employee thereof for flood damages that result from reliance

on this ordinance or an administrative decision lawfully made hereunder.

Section H. Penalties for Violation

No structure or land shall hereafter be located, extended, converted, or altered unless in full
compliance with the terms of this ordinance and other applicable regulations.

Violation of the provisions of this ordinance or failure to comply with any of its requirements,

including violation of conditions and safeguards established in con nection with grants of va ria nce

or special exceptions, shallconstitute a misdemeanor. Any person who violates this ordinance or

fails to comply with any of its requirements shall, upon conviction thereof, be fined not more

than S10O or imprisoned for not more than 180 days, or both. Each day the violation continues

shall be considered a separate offense. Nothing herein contained shall prevent the City of
Donnelly from taking such other lawful actions as is necessary to prevent or remedy any violation.

t3

ArticlelV. ADMINISTRATION

Section A. Desi8nation of Floodplain Ordinance Administrator



The City Clerk, hereinafter referred to as the "Floodplain Administrator", is hereby appointed to
administer and implement the provisions of this ordinance.

Section B. Duties and Responsibilities of the Floodplain Administrator

The Floodplain Administrator shall perform, but not be limited to, the following duties:
1. Review all floodplain development applications and issue permits for all proposed

development within Special Flood Hazard Areas to assure that the requirements of this
ordinance have been satisfied.

Review all proposed development within Special Flood Hazard Areas to assure that all

necessary Local, State, and Federal permits have been received, including Section 404 of
the Federal Water Pollution Control Act Amendments of 7917,33 USC 1334.

Notify adjacent communities and the ldaho Department of Water Resources State

Coordinator for the National Flood lnsurance Program (NFIP) prior to any alteration or
relocation of a watercourse and submit evidence of such notification to the Federal

lnsu ra nce Administrator (FlA).

Assure that the flood carrying capacity within the altered or relocated portion of any

watercourse is maintained;
Prevent encroachments into floodways unless the certification and flood hazard

reduction provisions of Article V, Section E are met.

Obtain and maintain actual elevation (in relation to mean sea level) of the lowest floor
(including basement) and all attendant utilities of all new and substantially improved

structures, in accordance with the provisions of Article lV, Section C.3.

Obtain and maintain actual elevation (in relation to mean sea level) to which all new and

substantially improved structures and utilities have been floodproofed, in accordance

with the provisions of Article lV, Section C.3.

Review plans to verify public utilities are constructed in accordance with the provisions of
Article V, Section A.5-7.

When floodproofing is utilized for a particular structure, obtain and maintain

certifications from a registered professional engineer or architect in accordance with the
provisions of Article lV, Section C.3. and Article V, Section 8.2.

Where interpretation is needed as to the exact location of bou nda ries of the Special Flood

Hazard Areas, and floodways (for example, where there appears to be a conflict between

a mapped boundary and actual field conditions), make the necessary interpretation. The

person contesting the location of the boundary shall be given a reasonable opportunity

to appealthe interpretation as provided in this article.

2

3

7

8

9

10.

14

4.

5.

6.



11.

72

15

15

16.

When Base Flood Elevation (BFE) data has not been provided in accordance with the
provisions of Article lll, Section B, obtain, review, and reasonably utilize any BFE data,
along with floodway data available from a Federal, State, or other source, including data
developed pursuant to Article V, Section C.2., in order to administer the provisions of this
ord inance.

When Base Flood Elevation (BFE) data is provided but no floodway data has been

provided in accordance with the provisions of Article lll, Section B, require that no new

construction, substantial improvements, or other development (including fill) shall be

permitted within Zones 41-30 and AE on the community's FIRM, unless it is demonstrated
that the cumulative effect of the proposed development, when combined with all other
existing and anticipated development, will not increase the water surface elevation ofthe
base flood more than one foot at any point within the community.
When the lowest t'loor and the lowest adjocent grode of o structure or the lowest ground

elevotion of o porcel in o Speciol Flood Hozord Areo (SFHA) is obove the Bose Flood

Elevotion (BFE), odvise the property owner of the option to opply lor o Letter of Mop
Amendment (LOMA) from FEMA. Mointoin o copy of the LOMA issued by FEMA in the

flood ploi n development pe rmit file.
Permanently maintain all records that pertain to the administration of this ordinance and

make these records available for public inspection, recognizing that such information may

be subject to the Privacy Act ol 7974, as amended.

Make on-site inspections of work in progress. As the work pursuant to a floodplain
development permit progresses, the Floodplain Administrator shall make as many

inspections of the work as may be necessary to ensure that the work is being done

according to the provisions of the local ordinance and the terms of the permit. ln

exercising this power, the Floodplain Administrator has a right, upon presentation of
proper credentials, to enter on any premises within the jurisdiction of the community at

any reasonable hour for the purposes of inspection or other enforcement action.

lssue stop-work orders as required. Whenever a building or part thereof is being

constructed, reconstructed, altered, or repaired in violation of this ordinance, the
Floodplain Administrator may order the work to be immediately stopped. The stop-work

order shall be in writing and directed to the person doing or in charge ofthe work. The

stop-work order shall state the specific work to be stopped, the specific reason(s) for the

stoppage, and the condition(s) under which the work may be resumed. Violation of a

stop-work order constitutes a misdemeanor.

Revoke floodplain development permits as required. The Floodplain Administrator may

revoke and require the return of the floodplain development permit by notifyinS the

permit holder in writing stating the reason(s) for the revocation. Permits shall be revoked

for any substantial departure from the approved application, plans, and specifications;

for refusal or failure to comply with the requirements of State or local laws; or for false

15

74.



statements or misrepresentations made in securing the permit. Any floodplain
development permit mistakenly issued in violation of an applicable State or local law may
a lso be revoked.

18

19. Follow through with corrective procedures of Article lV, Section D

27. Maintain a current map repositoryto include, but not limited to, the FIS Report, FIRM and

other official flood maps, and studies adopted in accordance with the provisions of Article
lll, Section B of this ordinance, including any revisions thereto including Letters of Map

Change, issued by FEMA. Notify the NFIP State Coordinator and FEMA of your

community's mapping needs.

Coordinate revisions to FIS reports and FlRMs, including Letters of Map Revision Based on

Fill (LOMR-Fs) and Letters of Map Revision (LOMRs).

A community's base flood elevations may increase or decrease resulting from physical

changes affecting flooding conditions. As soon as practicable, but not later than six

months after the date such information becomes available, a community shall notify the

Federal lnsurance Administrator (FlA) of the changes by submitting technical or scientific

data in accordance with this part. Such a submission is necessary so that upon

confirmation of those physical changes affecting flooding conditions, risk premium rates

and flood plain management requirements will be based upon current data.

24. Upon occurrence, notify the Federal lnsurance Administrator (FlA) in writing whenever

the boundaries of the community have been modified by annexation or the community

has otherwise assumed or no longer has authority to adopt and enforce flood plain

management regulations for a particular area. ln order that all FHBM's and FIRM's

accurately represent the community's boundaries, include within such notification a copy

of a map of the community suitable for reproduction, clearly delineating the new

corporate limits or new area for which the community has assumed or relinquished flood

plain management regu latory authority.

Application Requirements. Application for a Floodplain Development Permit shall be

made to the Floodplain Administrator prior to any development activities located within

16

Make periodic inspections throughout the Special Flood Hazard Areas within the
jurisdiction of the community. The Floodplain Administrator and each member of his or
her inspections department shall have a right, upon presentation of proper credentials,
to enter on any premises within the territorial jurisdiction of the department at any

reasonable hour for the purposes of inspection or other enforcement action.

20. Review, provide input, and make recommendations for variance requests.

section C. Floodplain Development Application, Permit, and certification Requirements

1.



Special Flood Hazard Areas. The following items shall be presented to the Floodplain
Administrator to apply for a floodplain development permit:
a. A plot plan drawn to scale which shall include, but shall not be limited to, the

following specific details of the proposed floodplain development:
i. the nature, location, dimensions, and elevations of the area of

development/disturbance; existing and proposed structures, utility
systems, grad ing/pavement areas, fill materials, storage areas, drainage
facilities, and other development;

ii. the boundary ofthe Special Flood Hazard Area as delineated on the FIRM

or other flood map as determined in Article lll, Section B, or a statement
that the entire lot is within the Special Flood Hazard Area;

iii. the flood zone(s) designation of the proposed development area as

determined on the FIRM or other flood map as determined in Article lll,
Section B;

iv. the boundary of the floodway(s) as determined in Article lll, Section B;

v. the Base Flood Elevation (BFE) where provided as set forth in Article lll,
Section B; Article lll, Section C; or Article V, Section C;

vi. the old and new location of any watercourse that will be altered or
relocated as a result of proposed development; and

vii. the certit'icotion of the plot plon by o registered lond surveyor or
professionol e ngi nee r.

b. Proposed elevation, and method thereof, of all development within a Special

Flood Hazard Area including but not limited to:
i. Elevation in relation to mean sea level of the proposed lowest floor

(including basement) of all structures;
ii. Elevation in relation to mean sea level to which any non-residential

structure in Zone A, AE, AH, AO, or A1-30 will be floodproofed; and

iii. Elevation in relation to mean sea level to which any proposed utility
equipment and machinery will be elevated or floodproofed.

c. lf floodproofing, a Floodproofing Certificate (FEMA Form 086-0-33) with
supporting data, an operational plan, and an inspection and maintenance plan

that include, but are not limited to, installation, exercise, and maintenance of
floodproofing measures will be required prior to Certificate of
Occupancy/Completion.

d. A Foundation Plan, drawn to scale, which shall include details of the proposed

foundation system to ensure all provisions of this ordinance are met. These details

include but are not limited to:
i. The proposed method of elevation, if applicable (i.e., fill, solid foundation

perimeter wall, solid backfilled foundation, open foundation, or on

columns/posts/piers/piles/shear walls); and

ii. Openings to facilitate automatic equalization of hydrostatic flood forces on

walls in accordance with Article V, Section A.8.b when solid foundation

perimeter walls are used in Zones A, AE, AH, AO, and 41-30.

e. Usage details of any enclosed areas below the lowest floor.

17



f

Permit Requirements. The Floodplain Development Permit shall include, but not be

limited to:
a. A complete description of all the development to be permitted under the

floodplain development permit (i.e. house, garage, pool, septic, bulkhead, cabana,
pole barn, chicken coop, pier, bridge, mining, dredging, filling, rip-rap, docks,
grading, paving, excavation or drilling operations, or storage of equipment or
materials, etcetera ).

b. The Special Flood Hazard Area determination for the proposed development in

accordance with available data specified in Article lll, Section B.

c. The Flood Protection Elevation required for the lowest floor and all attendant
utilities.

d. The Flood Protection Elevation required for the protection of all utility equipment
and machinery.

e. All certification submittal requirements with timelines.
f. A statement that no fill material or other development shall encroach into the

floodway of any watercourse, as applicable.
g. The flood openings requirements.
h. All floodplain development permits shall be conditional upon the start of

construction of work within 180 days. A floodplain development permit shall

expire 180 days after issuance unless the permitted activity has commenced as

per the Start of Construction definition.
i. Fully enclosed areas below the lowest floor are usable solely for parking of

vehicles, building access, or storage.
j. All materials below BFE/FPE must be flood resistant materials.

2

3

18

Plans and/or details for the protection of public utilities and facilities such as

sewer, gas, electrical, and water systems to be located and constructed to
minimize flood damage.
Certification that all other Local, State, and Federal permits required prior to
floodplain development permit issuance have been received.
Documentation for placement of recreational vehicles and/or temporary
structures, when applicable, to ensure that the provisions of Article V, Section 8.5
and 6 of this ordinance are met.
A description of proposed watercourse alteration or relocation, when applicable,
including an engineering report on the effects of the proposed project on the
flood-carrying capacity of the watercourse and the effects to properties located
both upstream and downstream; and

i. A map (if not shown on plot plan) showing the location of the proposed

watercou rse alteration or relocation.

Certification Requirements.
a. Elevation Certificates

i. A Construction Drowings Elevotion Certificote (FEMA Form 86-0-3i) is
required prior to the octuol stort of ony new construction. lt sholl be the

8.

h.

t.



duty of the permit holder to submit to the Floodploin Administrator o

certificotion of the elevotion of the lowest floor, in relotion to meon seo
level. The Floodploin Administrotor sholl review the certilicote doto
submitted. Deficiencies detected by such review sholl be corrected by the
permit holder prior to the beginning of construction. Foilure to submit the
certificotion or foilure to moke required corrections sholl be couse to deny
o floodploin development permit.
A Building Under Construction Elevotion Certificate (FEMA Form 86-0-3i)
is required ofter the lowest floor is estoblished. Within seven (7) colendor
doys of estoblishment of the lowest floor elevotion, it shall be the duty of
the permit holder to submit to the Floodploin Administrotor o certificotion
of the elevotion of the lowest floor, in relotion to meon seo level. Any work
done within the seven (7) doy colendor period ond prior to submission of
the certificotion sholl be ot the permit holder's risk. The Floodploin
Administrotor sholl review the certificate data submitted. Deficiencies

detected by such review sholl be corrected by the permit holder
immediotely and prior to further work being permitted to proceed. Foilure
to submit the certificotion or foilure to moke required corrections shall be

couse to issue o stop-work order for the project.
A final as-built Finished Construction Elevation Certificate (FEMA Form 86-
0-33) is required after construction is completed and prior to Certificate of
Compliance/Occupancy issuance. lt shall be the duty of the permit holder
to submit to the Floodplain Administrator a certification of final as-built

construction of the elevation of the lowest floor and all attendant utilities.
The Floodplain Administrator shall review the certificate data submitted.
Deficiencies detected by such review shall be corrected by the permit
holder immediately and prior to Certificate of Complia nce/Occupa ncy

issuance. ln some instances, another certification may be required to
certify corrected as-built construction. Failure to submit the certification
or failure to make required corrections shall be cause to withhold the
issuance of a Certificate of Com plia nce/Occupancy.

(The Finished Construction Elevotion Certificote certifier sholl
provide ot leost two (2) photographs showing the front ond reor of the

building token within 90 doys from the dote of certificotion. The

photogrophs must be token with views confirming the building description

ond diogrom number provided in Section A. To the extent possible, these

photogrophs should show the entire building including foundotion. lf the
building hos split-level or multi-level oreas, provide ot leost two (2)

odditionol photogrophs showing side views of the building. ln oddition,
when opplicoble, provide o photogroph of the foundotion showing o

representative exomple of the t'lood openings or vents. All photogrophs

must be in color ond meosure at leost 3" x 3". Digitol photogrophs ore

occeptoble.

t.

19

.



b Floodproofing Certificate. lf non-residential floodproofing is used to meet the
Flood Protection Elevation requirements, design plans, with supporting data, an

operational plan, and an inspection and maintenance plan are required prior to
the actual start of any new construction. lt shall be the duty of the permit holder
to submit to the Floodplain Administrator a certification of the floodproofed
design elevation of the lowest floor and all attendant utilities, in relation to mean
sea level. Floodproofing certification shall be prepared by or under the direct
supervision of a professional engineer or architect and certified by same. The

Floodplain Administrator shall review the certificate data, the operational plan,

and the inspection and maintenance plan. Deficiencies detected by such review
shall be corrected bythe applicant priorto permit approval. Failure to submit the
certification or failure to make required corrections shall be cause to deny a
Floodplain Development Permit. Prior to request for a Certificate of
Compliance/Occupancy a Floodproofing Certificate (FEMA Form 086-0-34) shall
be provided to the Floodplain Administrator for review and approval.
lf a manufactured home is placed within Zone A, AE, AH, AO, or A1-30 and the
elevation of the chassis is more than 36 inches in height above grade, an

engineered foundation certification is required in accordance with the provisions

of Article V, Section 8.3.b.
lf a watercourse is to be altered or relocated, the following shall all be submitted
by the permit applicant prior to issuance of a floodplain development permit:

i. a description of the extent of watercourse alteration or relocation; and

ii. a professional engineer's certified report on the effects of the proposed
project on the flood-carrying capacity of the watercourse and the effects
to properties located both upstream and downstream; and

iii. a map showing the location of the proposed watercourse alteration or
relocation; and

iv. an ldaho Stream Channel Alteration Permit approval shall be provided by

the applicant to the Floodplain Administrator.
Certification Exemptions. The following structures, are exempt from the
elevation/floodproofing certification requirements specified in items a. and b. of
th is su bsection:
i. Recreational Vehicles meeting requirements of Article V, Section B.5.a;

ii. Temporary Structures meeting requirements of Article V, Section 8.6; and

iii. Accessory Structures less than 200 square feet meeting requirements of
Article V, Section 8.7.

Determinations for Existing Buildings and Structures. For applications for building permits

to improve buildings and structures, including alterations, movement, enlargement,

replacement, repair, change of occupancy, additions, reh abilitations, renovations,

improvements, repairs of damage, and any other improvement of or work on such

buildings and structures, the Floodplain Administrator, in coordination with the Building

Officia l, shall:

c

d

e

4

20



Estimate the market value, or require the applicant to obtain an appraisal of the
market value prepared by a qualified independent appraiser, of the building or
structure before the start of construction of the proposed work. ln the case of
repair, the market value of the building or structure shall be the market value
before the damage occurred and before any repairs are made;
Compare the cost to perform the improvement, the cost to repair a damaged
building to its pre-damaged condition, or the combined costs of improvements
and repairs, if applicable, to the market value of the building or structure;
Determine and document whether the proposed work constitutes substantial
improvement or repair of substantial damage; and

Notify the applicant if it is determined that the work constitutes substantial
improvement or repair of substantial damage and that compliance with the flood
resistant construction requirements of the adopted ldaho Building Code and this
ordinance is requ ired.

SECTION D. Corrective Procedures

Violations to be Corrected. When the Floodplain Administrator finds violations of
applicable State and local laws, it shall be his or her duty to notify the owner or occupant
of the building of the violation. The owner or occupant shall immediately remedy each

of the violations of law cited in such notification.

a

c

d

L

3

Actions in Event of Failure to Take Corrective Action. lf the owner of a building or property

shall fail to take prompt corrective action, the Floodplain Administrator shall give the
owner written notice, by certified or registered mail to the owner's last known address or
by personal service, statinB:
a. that the building or property is in violation of the floodplain management

regu lations;
b. that a hearing will be held before the Floodplain Administrator at a designated

place and time, not later than ten (10) days after the date of the notice, at which

time the owner sha ll be entitled to be heard in person or by counsel and to present

arguments and evidence pertaining to the matter; and

c. that following the hearing, the Floodplain Administrator may issue an order to
alter, vacate, or demolish the building; or to remove fill as applicable.

Order to Take Corrective Action. lf, upon a hearing held pursuant to the notice prescribed

above, the Floodplain Administrator shall find that the building or development is in
violation of the Flood Damage Prevention Ordinance, he or she shall issue an order in

writing to the owner, requiring the owner to remedy the violation within a specified time
period, not less than sixty (60) calendar days, nor more than (-) calendar days. Where

the Floodplain Administrator finds that there is imminent danger to life or other property,

he or she may order that corrective action be taken in such lesser period as may be

feasible.

b.

2.

21



4 Appeal. Any owner who has received an order to take corrective action may appeal the
order to the local elected governing body by giving notice of appeal in writing to the
Floodplain Administrator and the clerk within ten (10) days following issuance of the final
order. ln the absence of an appeal, the order of the Floodplain Administrator shall be

final. The local governing body shall hear an appeal within a reasonable time and may
affirm, modify and affirm, or revoke the order.

SECTION E. Variance Procedures

The City Council as established by the City of Donnelly, hereinafter referred to as the
"appeal board", shall hear and decide requests for variances from the requirements of
th is ord ina nce.

Variances may be issued for:
a. the repair or rehabilitation of historic structures upon the determination that the

proposed repair or rehabilitation will not preclude the structure's continued
designation as a historic structure and that the variance is the minimum necessary

to preserve the historic character and design of the structure;
b. functionally dependent facilities, if determined to meet the definition as stated in

Article ll of this ordinance, provided provisions of Article lV, Section E.8.b, c, and

d, have been satisfied, and such facilities are protected by methods that minimize
flood damages during the base flood and create no additional threats to public

safety; or
c. any other type of development, provided it meets the requirements of this

Section.

ln passing upon variances, the appeal board shall consider all technical evaluations, all

relevant factors, all standards specified in other sections of this ordinance, and:

a. the danger that materials may be swept onto other lands to the injury of others;

b. the danger to life and property due to flooding or erosion damage;

c. the susceptibility ofthe proposed facility and its contents to flood damage and the
effect of such damage on the individual owner;

d. the importance of the services provided by the proposed facility to the
com m u nity;

e. the necessity to the facility of a waterfront location as defined under Article ll of
this ordinance as a functionally dependent facility, where applicable;

f. the availability of alternative locations, not subject to flooding or erosion damage,

for the proposed use;

g. the compatibility of the proposed use with existing and anticipated development;

5

1

3

22

Failure to Comply with Order. lf the owner of a building or property fails to comply with
an order to take corrective action for which no appeal has been made or fails to comply
with an order of the governing body following an appeal, the owner shall be guilty of a

misdemeanor and shall be punished at the discretion of the court.

2.



h the relationship of the proposed use to the comprehensive plan and floodplain
management program for that area;
the safety of access to the property in times of flood for ordinary and emergency
vehicles;
the expected heights, velocity, duration, rate of rise, and sediment transport of
the floodwaters and the effects of wave action, if applicable, expected at the site;
and

the costs of providing governmental services during and after flood conditions
including maintenance and repair of public utilities and facilities such as sewer,
gas, electrical and water systems, and streets and bridges.

The applicant shall include a written report addressing each ofthe above factors in Article
lV, Section E.3.a-k with their application for a variance.

Upon consideration of the factors listed above and the purposes of this ordinance, the
appeal board may attach such conditions to the granting of variances as it deems
necessary to further the purposes and objectives of th is ordinance.

Any applicant to whom a variance is granted shall be given written notice specifying the
difference between the Base Flood Elevation (BFE) and the elevation to which the
structure is to be built and that such construction below the BFE increases risks to life and
property, and that the issuance of a variance to construct a structure below the BFE will
result in increased premium rates for flood insurance up to S25 per S100 of insurance

coverage. Such notification shall be maintained with a record of all variance actions,
including justification for their issuance.

The Floodplain Administrator shall maintain the records of all appeal actions and report
any variances to the Federal Emergency Management Agency and the State of ldaho upon

req uest.

k

4

5

5

7

Conditions for Variances:
a. Variances shall not be issued when the variance will make the structure in

violation of other Federal, State, or local laws, regulations, or ordinances.
b. Variances shall not be issued within any designated floodway if the variance would

result in any increase in flood levels during the base flood discharge.

c. Variances shall only be issued upon a determination that the variance is the
minimum necessary, considering the flood hazard, to afford relief.

d. Variances shall only be issued prior to development permit approval.

e. Variances shall only be issued upon:
i. a showing ofgood and sufficient cause;

ii. a determination that failure to grant the variance would result in

exceptional ha rdsh ip; and

iii. a determination that the granting of a variance will not result in increased

flood heights, additional threats to public safety, or extraordinary public

8.

21



expense, create nuisance, cause fraud on or victimization of the public, or
conflict with existing local laws or ordinances.

A variance may be issued for solid waste disposal facilities or sites, hazardous waste
management facilities, salvage yards, and chemical storage facilities that are located in

Special Flood Hazard Areas provided that all of the following conditions are met.
a. The use serves a critical need in the community.
b. No feasible location exists for the use outside the Special Flood Hazard Area.
c. The lowest floor of any structure is elevated or floodproofed to at least the Flood

Protection Elevation.
d. The use complies with all other applicable Federal, State and local laws.

The City of Donnelly will notify the State NFIP Coordinator of the ldaho Department of
Water Resources of its intention to grant a variance at least thirty (30) calendar days prior
to granting the variance.

Any person aggrieved by the decision of the appeal board may appeal such decision to
the Court, as provided in ldaho Code 67-6535.

Article V. PROVISIONS FOR FLOOD HAZARD REDUCTION

Section A, General Standards

ln all Special Flood Hazard Areas the following provisions are required:

All new construction, substantial improvements, and development shall be designed (or

modified) and adequately anchored to prevent flotation, collapse, and lateral movement
of the structure resulting from hydrodynamic and hydrostatic loads, including the effects
of buoyancy.

All new construction, substantial improvements, and development shall be constructed
with materials and utility equipment resistant to flood damage in accordance with the
Technical Bulletin 2, Flood Damage-Resista nt Materials Requirements, and available from
the Federal Emergency Management Agency.

All new construction, substantial improvements, and development shall be constructed
by methods and practices that minimize flood damages.

All new and replacement electrical, heating, ventilation, plumbing, air conditioning

equipment, and other service facilities shall be designed and/or located so as to prevent

water from entering or accumulating within the components d uring conditions of flooding

to the Flood Protection Elevation. These include, but are not limited to, HVAC equipment,

water softener units, bath/kitchen fixtures, ductwork, electric/gas meter panels/boxes,

utility/cable boxes, hot water heaters, and electric outlets/switches.

11.

24

10.

2.

1.

3.

4.



l

8

All new and replacement sanitary sewage systems shall be designed to minimize or
eliminate infiltration of floodwaters into the systems and discharges from the systems

into flood waters.

A fully enclosed area, of new construction and substantially improved structures, which

is below the lowest floor used solely for parking, access, and storage shall:

a. be constructed entirely of flood resistant materials at least to the Flood Protection
Elevation; and

b. include, in Zones A, AE, AH, AO, and 41-30, flood openings to automatically
equalize hydrostatic flood forces on walls by allowing for the entry and exit of
floodwaters. To meet this requirement, the openings must either be certified by

a professional engineer or architect or meet or exceed the following minimum
design criteria:
i. A minimum of two flood openings on different sides of each enclosed area

subject to flooding;
ii. The total net area of all flood openings must be at least one (1) square inch

for each square foot of enclosed area subject to flooding;
iii. lf a building has more than one enclosed area, each enclosed area must

have flood openings to allow floodwaters to automatically enter and exit;

iv. The bottom of all required flood openings shall be no higher than one (1)

foot above the interior or exterior adjacent grade;

v. Flood openings may be equipped with screens, louvers, or other coverings

or devices, provided they permit the automatic flow of floodwaters in both

directions; and

vi. Enclosures made of flexible skirting are not considered enclosures for
regulatory purposes, and, therefore, do not require flood openings.

Masonry or flood resistant wood underpinning, regardless of structural
status, is considered an enclosure and requires flood openings as outlined

above.

Any alteration, repair, reconstruction, or improvements to a structure, which is in

compliance with the provisions of this ordinance, shall meet the requirements of "new

construction" as contained in this ordinance.

Nothing in this ordinance shall prevent the repair, reconstruction, or replacement of a

building or structure existing on the effective date of this ordinance and located totally or

partially within the floodway, or stream setback, provided there is no additional

10.

25

5.

6.

All new and replacement water supply systems shall be designed to minimize or eliminate
infiltration of floodwaters into the system.

On-site waste disposal systems shall be located and constructed to avoid impairment to
them or contamination from them during flooding.

9



11.

72.

13.

74.

15.

16.

encroachment below the Flood Protection Elevation in the floodway, or stream setback,
and provided that such repair, reconstruction, or replacement meets all of the other
requirements of th is ord ina nce.

New solid waste disposal facilities and sites, hazardous waste management facilities,
salvage yards, and chemical storage facilities shall not be permitted, except by variance
as specified in Article lV, Section E.9. A structure or tank for chemical or fuel storage
incidental to an allowed use or to the operation of a water treatment plant or wastewater
treatment facility may be located in a Special Flood Hazard Area only if the structure or
tank is either elevated or floodproofed to at least the Flood Protection Elevation and

certified in accordance with the provisions of Article lV, Section C.3.

All subdivision proposals and other development proposals shall be consistent with the
need to minimize flood damage and determined to be reasonably safe from flooding.

All subdivision proposals and other development proposals shall have public utilities and

facilities such as sewer, gas, electrical, and water systems located and constructed to
minimize flood damage.

All subdivision proposals and other development proposals shall have adequate drainage
provided to reduce exposure to flood hazards.

All subdivision proposals and other development proposals shall have received all

necessary permits from those governmental agencies for which approval is required by

Federal or State law, including Section 404 of the Federal Water Pollution Control Act

Amendments of 1972,33 USC 1334.

All subdivision proposals and other development proposals greater than 50 lots or 5 acres,

whichever is the lesser, shall include within such proposals base flood elevation data.

When a structure is partially located in a Special Flood Hazard Area, the entire structure
shall meet the requirements for new construction and substantial improvements.

When a structure is located in multiple flood hazard zones or in a flood hazard risk zone

with multiple base flood elevations, the provisions for the more restrictive flood hazard

risk zone and the highest Base Flood Elevation (BFE) shall apply.

Fill is prohibited in the SFHA, including construction of buildings on fill. This includes not
opproving Conditionol Letters or Letters of Mop Revision (CLOMR-F or LOMR-F).

77.

18.

19

Section B. Specific Standards

26



7

ln all Special Flood Hazard Areas where Base Flood Elevation (BFE) data has been provided, as set
forth in Article lll, Section B, or Article V, Section D, the following provisions, in addition to the
provisions of Article V, Section A, are required:

Residential Construction. New construction, substantial improvements, and development
of any residential structure (including manufactured homes) shall have the lowest floor,
including basement, elevated no lower than the Flood Protection Elevation, as defined in
Article ll of this ordinance.

Non-Residential Construction. New construction, substantial improvements, and

development of any commercial, industrial, or other non-residential structure shall have

the lowest floor, including basement, elevated no lower than the Flood Protection
Elevation, as defined in Article ll of this ordinance. Structures located in Zones A, AE, AH,

AO, and A1-30 may be floodproofed to the Flood Protection Elevation in lieu of elevation
provided that all areas of the structure, together with attendant utility and sanitary

facilities, below the Flood Protection Elevation are watertight with walls substantially
impermeable to the passage of water, using structural components having the capability
of resisting hydrostatic and hydrodynamic loads and the effect of buoyancy. For AH and

AO Zones, the floodproofing elevation shall be in accordance with Article V, Section F.2.

A registered professional engineer or architect shall certify that the floodproofing
standards of this subsection are satisfied. Such certification shall be provided to the
Floodplain Administrator as set forth in Article lV, Section C.3, along with the operational
plan and the inspection and maintenance plan.

Manufactured Homes.

a. New and replacement manufactured homes shall be elevated so that the lowest
floor of the manufactured home is no lower than the Flood Protection Elevation,

as defined in Article ll of this ordinance.
b. Manufactured homes shall be securely anchored to an adequately anchored

foundation to resist flotation, collapse, and lateral movement, either by certified

engineered foundation system, or in accordance with the most current edition of
the ldaho Division of Building Safety's "ldaho Manufactured Home lnstallation
Standard" in accordance with ldaho Code I 44-2201(2). Additionally, when the
elevation would be met by an elevation of the chassis thirty-six (36) inches or less

above the grade at the site, the chassis shall be supported by reinforced piers or
engineered foundation. When the elevation of the chassis is above thirty-six (36)

inches in height, an engineering certification is required.

c. All enclosures or skirting below the lowest floor shall meet the requirements of
Article V, Section A.8.(a)(b).

d. An evacuation plan must be developed for evacuation of all residents of all new,

substantially improved, or substantially damaged manufactured home parks or
subdivisions located within flood prone areas. This plan shall be filed with and

approved by the Floodplain Administrator and the local Emergency Management

Coordinator.

27

2.

3.



4 Additions/lmprovements.
a. Additions and/or improvements to pre-FIRM structures when the addition and/or

improvements in combination with any interior modifications to the existing
structure are
i. not a substantial improvement, the addition and/or improvements must

be designed to minimize flood damages and must not be any more non-
conforming than the existing structure; or

ii. a substantial improvement, both the existing structure and the addition
and/or improvements must comply with the standards for new
construction.

b. Additions to non-compliant post-FIRM structures that are a substantial
improvement with no modifications to the existing structure other than a

standard door in the common wall shall require only the addition to comply with
the standards for new construction.

c. Additions and/or improvements to non-compliant post-FIRM structures when the
addition and/or improvements in combination with any interior modifications to
the existing structure are

i. not a substantial improvement, the addition and/or improvements only
must comply with the standards for new construction; or

ii. a substantial improvement, both the existing structure and the addition
and/or improvements must comply with the standards for new

construction.

Recreational Vehicles. Recreational vehicles shall be either:
a. Temporary Placement.

i. be on site for fewer than 180 consecutive days and be fully licensed and

ready for highway use (a recreational vehicle is ready for highway use if it
is on its wheels or jacking system, is attached to the site only by quick

disconnect type utilities, and has no permanently attached additions); or
b. Permanent Placement.

i. Recreational vehicles that do not meet the limitations of Temporary
Placement shall meet all the requirements for new construction, as set

forth in Article V, Section A.

Temporary Non-Residential Structures. Prior to the issuance of a floodplain development
permit for a temporary structure, the applicant must submit to the Floodplain

Administrator a plan for the removal of such structure(s) in the event of a flash flood or
other type of flood warning notification. The following information shall be submitted in

writing to the Floodplain Administrator for review and written approval:

a. a specified time period for which the temporary use will be permitted. Time

specified may not exceed six (6) months, renewable up to one (1) year;

b. the name, address, and phone number of the individual responsible for the

removal of the temporary structure;

5

6

28



c the time frame prior to the event at which a structure will be removed (i.e.,

immediately upon flood warning notification);
a copy of the contract or other suitable instrument with the entity responsible for
physical removal of the structure; and

designation, accompanied by documentation, of a location outside the Special
Flood Hazard Area, to which the temporary structure will be moved.
Temporary structures in the floodway must provide a Hydraulic and Hydrology
Analysis along with a No-Rise Certification.

Accessory Structures (Appurtenant structures). When accessory structures (sheds,

detached garages, etc.) used solely for parking, and storage are to be placed within a

Special Flood Hazard Area, elevation or floodproofing certifications are required for all

accessory structures in accordance with Article lV, Section C.3, and the following criteria
shall be met:
a. Accessory structures shall not be used for human habitation (including working,

sleeping, living, cooking, or restroom areas);

b. Accessory structures shall not be tem peratu re-controlled;
c. Accessory structures shall be designed to have low flood damage potential;

d. Accessory structures shall be constructed and placed on the building site so as to
offer the minimum resistance to the flow of floodwaters;

e. Accessory structures shall be firmly anchored in accordance with the provisions of
Article V, Section A.1;

f. All utility equipment and machinery, such as electrical, shall be installed in

accordance with the provisions of Article V, Section A.4; and
g. Flood openings to facilitate automatic equalization of hydrostatic flood forces

shall be provided below Flood Protection Elevation in conformance with the
provisions of Article V, Section A.8.

h. Accessory structures not used solely for parking, access, and storage must be

elevated per Article V. Section 8.1. and 2.

Tanks. When gas and liquid storage tanks are to be placed within a Special Flood Hazard

Area, the following criteria shall be met:
a. Underground tanks in flood hazard areas shall be anchored to prevent flotation,

collapse, or lateral movement resulting from hydrodynamic and hydrostatic loads

during conditions of the base flood, including the effects of buoyancy (assuming

the tank is empty);
b. Elevated above-ground tanks, in flood hazard areas shall be attached to and

elevated to or above the design flood elevation on a supporting structure that is

designed to prevent flotation, collapse, or lateral movement during conditions of

d

e

f

7

8

29

An accessory structure with a footprint less than 200 square feet and is a minimal
investm ent of 57,500 or /ess and satisfies th e criteria outlined in a - g above is not req u ired

to provide the elevation certificate per Article V, Section B.2.



c

d

the base flood. Tank-supporting structures shall meet the foundation
requirements of the applicable flood hazard area;

Not elevated above-ground tanks may be permitted in flood hazard areas
provided the tanks are anchored or otherwise designed and constructed to
prevent flotation, collapse or lateral movement resulting from hydrodynamic and

hydrostatic loads during conditions of the design flood, including the effects of
buoyancy assuming the tank is empty and the effects of flood-borne debris.
Tank inlets, fill openings, outlets and vents shall be:

i. at or above the flood protection elevation or fitted with covers designed

to prevent the inflow of floodwater or outflow of the contents of the ta n ks

during conditions of the base flood; and

ii. anchored to prevent lateral movement resulting from hydrodynamic and

hydrostatic loads, including the effects of buoyancy, during conditions of
the base flood.

Construction of Below-Grade Crawlspace.

a. The interior grade of a crawlspace must not be below the BFE and must not be

more than two (2) feet below the exterior lowest adjacent grade (LAG).

b. The height of the below-grade crawlspace, measured from the interior grade of
the crawlspace to the top ofthe crawlspace foundation wall, must not exceed four
(4) feet at any point.

c. There must be an adequate drainage system that removes floodwaters from the
interior area of the crawlspace. The enclosed area should be drained within a

reasonable time after a flood event.

d. The velocity of floodwaters at the site should not exceed five (5) feet per second

for any crawlspace.
See Technicol Bulletin 11for further informotion.
Coution:
Buildings thot hove below-grode crowlspoces will hove higher flood insuronce premiums

thon buildings thot hove the pret'erred crowlspoce construction, with the interior elevotion

of the crowlspoce soil ot or obove the Bose Flood Elevotion (BFE).

Other Development in reSulated floodways.

a. Fences that have the potential to block the passage of floodwaters, such as

stockade fences and wire mesh fences, in regulated floodways shall meet the

limitations of Article V, Section E of this ordinance.

b. Retaining walls, bulkheads, sidewalks, and driveways that involve the placement

of fill in regulated floodways shall meet the limitations of Article V, Section E of
this ordina nce.

c. Roads and watercourse crossings, including roads, bridges, culverts, low-water
crossings, and similar means for vehicles or pedestrians to travel from one side of
a watercourse to the other side, which encroach into regulated floodways, shall

meet the limitations of Article V, Section E of this ordinance.

30

9.

10.



d Drilling water, oil, and/or gas wells including fuel storage tanks, apparatus, and
any equipment at the site that encroach into regulated floodways shall meet the
limitations of Article V, Section E of this ordinance.
Docks, piers, boat ramps, marinas, moorings, decks, docking facilities, port
facilities, shipbuilding, and ship repair facilities that encroach into regulated
floodways shall meet the limitations of Article V, Section E of this ordinance
Grovel ond sond ond their subsequent extroction on londs within the Speciol Flood
Hozord Areo thot encrooch into reguloted floodwoys sholl meet the limitotions of
Article V, Section E of this ordinonce. A Reclomotion Plon Bond for LOMR sholl be
posted by the mine/property owner with City of Donnelly to cover the estimoted
costs of o Reclomation LOMR os determined by the mine/property owner ond sholl
provide supporting documentotion for the estimoted LOMR cost. A Reclomotion
LOMR sholl be completed within one yeor of the completion of mining. Upon foilure
of the property owner to obtoin o Reclomation LOMR of the mining site within one
yeor, the Reclomation Plon Bond for LOMR will be forfeited.

Subdivision plats.
Flood zones.
a. A note m ust be provided on the final plat docu menting the current flood zone in wh ich

the property or properties are located. The boundary line must be drawn on the plat
in situations where two or more flood zones intersect over the property or properties
being su rveyed.

b. FEMA FIRM panel(s): #160xxxxxxC, & 160xxxxxxE, etc.

FIRM effective date(s): mm/dd/year
Flood Zone(s): Zone X, Zone A, Zone AE, Zone AO, Zone, AH, Zone D, etc.
Base Flood Elevation(s): AE 

-.0 

ft., etc.
Flood Zones are subject to change by FEMA & all land within a floodway or floodplain
is regu lated by chapter/section of the City/County Code

ln existing facilities that have not been substantially damaged, it may not be possible to
floodproof or elevate to provide protection from the 0.2-percent-ann ual-chance flood

event. ln those instances, floodproofing or elevating as high as practical is recommended.

T

1''

31

Criticol Facilities.
As o best proctice, FEMA recommends protection thot exceeds code minimums. For

exomple, FEMA 543, Design Guide for lmproving Criticol Focility Sofety from Flooding ond
High Winds (2007) recommends protecting criticol focilities to withstond ot leost o 0.2-
percent-onnuol-chonce t'lood event (often colled the "500-yeor flood event"). Flood

elevotions for the 0.2-percent-onnuol-chonce flood moy be greoter thon the elevotion
specified by ASCE 24. lf federol t'unding or other Federol oction is involved, the
requirements of Executive Order 17988 - Floodploin Monogement moy necessitote
protection of criticol octions to the 500-yeor flood elevation (criticol octions moy include

the construction and repoir of criticol focilities).

e.

11.



Section C. Standards for Floodplains without Established Base Flood Elevations

Within the Special Flood Hazard Areas designated as Zone A (also known as Unnumbered A
Zones) and established in Article lll, Section B, where no Base Flood Elevation (BFE) data has been
provided by FEMA, the following provisions, in addition to the provisions of Article V, Section A,

sha ll apply:

The BFE used in determining the Flood Protection Elevation (FPE) shall be determined based on
the following criteria:

1. When Base Flood Elevation (BFE) data is available from other sources, all new
construction and substantial improvements within such areas shall also comply
with all applicable provisions of this ordinance and shall be elevated or
floodproofed in accordance with standards in Article V, Sections A and B.

2. When floodway data is available from a Federal, State, or other source, all new
construction and substantial improvements within floodway areas shall also

comply with the requirements of Article V, Sections B and E.

3. Require that all new subdivision proposals and other proposed developments
(including proposals for manufactured home parks and subdivisions) greater than
50 lots or 5 acres, whichever is the lesser, include within such proposals base flood
elevation data. Such Base Flood Elevation (BFE) data shall be adopted by reference

in accordance with Article lll, Section B and utilized in implementing this
ordinance. The opplicant/developer sholl submit on opplicotion for o Conditionol
Letter of Mop Revision (CLOMR) prior to Preliminory Plot opprovol ond hove

obtoined o Letter of Mop Revision (LOMR) prior to any building permits for
structu res bei ng issued.

See FEMA 480 ond/or FEMA 265 for further informotion
4. When Base Flood Elevation (BFE) data is not available from a Federal, State, or

other source as outlined above, the lowest floor sha ll be elevated or floodproofed
(non-residentia l) to two feet (2.0 ft.) above the Highest Adjacent Grade (HAG) at
the building site or to the Flood Protection Elevation (FPE) whichever is higher, as

defined in Article ll. Allother applicable provisions of Article V, Section B shall also

apply.

Section D. Standards for Riverine Floodplains with Base Flood Elevations but without
Established Floodways.

Along rivers and streams where Base Flood Elevation (BFE) data is provided by FEMA or is

available from another source but floodways are not identified for a Special Flood Hazard Area

on the FIRM or in the FIS report, the following requirements shall applyto all development within
such areas:

1. Standards of Article V, Sections A and B; and

32



2

Section E. Standards for Floodways.

Areas designated as floodways located within the Special Flood Hazard Areas established in

Article lll, Section B. The floodways are extremely hazardous areas due to the velocity of
floodwaters that have erosion potential and carry debris and potential projectiles. The following
provisions, in addition to standards outlined in Article V, Sections A and B, shall apply to all

development within such areas:

No encroachments, including fill, new construction, substantial improvements, and other
developments shall be permitted unless:

a. it is demonstrated that the proposed encroachment would not result in any
increase in the flood levels during the occurrence of the base flood, based on
hydrologic and hydraulic analyses performed in accordance with standard

engineering practice and presented to the Floodplain Administrator prior to
issuance of floodplain development permiU or

b. a Conditional Letter of Map Revision (CLOMR) has been approved by FEMA. A
Letter of Map Revision (LOMR) must also be obtained within six months of
completion of the proposed encroachment.

lf Article V, Section E.1 is satisfied, all development shall comply with all applicable flood
hazard reduction provisions of this ordinance.

Manufactured homes may be permitted provided the following provisions are met:

a. the anchoring and the elevation standards of Article V, Section B.3; and

b. the encroachment standards of Article V, Section E.1.

Section F. Standards for Areas of Shallow Flooding (Zone AO, AH, AR/AO, or AR/AH)

Areas designated as shallow flooding areas have special flood hazards associated with base flood

depths of one (1) to three (3) feet where a clearly defined channel does not exist and where the

path of flooding is unpredictable and indeterminate. ln addition to Article V, Sections A and B,

all new construction and substantial improvements shall meet the following requirements:

The lowest floor shall be elevated at least as high as the depth number specified on the

Flood lnsurance Rate Map (FIRM), in feet, plus a freeboard of two (2) feet, above the

7

2

3

7

33

Until a regulatory floodway is designated, no encroachments, including fill, new
construction, substantial improvements, or other development shall be permitted unless
certification with supporting technical data by a registered professional engineer is

provided demonstrating that the cumulative effect of the proposed development, when
combined with all other existing and anticipated development, will not increase the water
surface elevation of the base flood at any point within the community.



2

Accessory structure (appurtenant structure) (sheds, detached garages, etc.)
a. Used solely for parking, access, and storage

i. Shall have the lowest floor elevated at least as high as the depth number
specified on the Flood lnsurance Rate Map (FIRM), in feet, plus a
freeboard of two (2) feet, above the highest adjacent grade; or at

least four (4) feet above the highest adjacent grade if no depth
number is specified.
ii. Shall have flood openings to facilitate automatic equalization of

hydrostatic flood forces shall be provided below Flood Protection
Elevation in conformance with the provisions of Article V, Section A.8.

b. Not used solely for parking, access, and storage
i. Shall be elevated per Article V. Section B.1. and 2.

Article Vl. tEGAt STATUS PROVISIONS

Section A. Effect on Rights and Liabilities under the Existing Flood Damage Prevention
Ordinance

This ordinance, in part, comes forward by re-enactment of some of the provisions of the Flood

Damage Prevention Ordinance enacted April 27, 791,5 as amended, and it is not the intention
to repeal but rather to re-enact and continue to enforce without interruption of such existing

provisions, so that all rights and liabilities that have accrued thereunder are reserved and may be

enforced. The enactment of this ordinance shall not affect any action, suit, or proceeding

instituted or pending. All provisions of the Flood Damage Prevention Ordinance of City of
Donnelly enacted on April 21, 7975, as amended, which are not reenacted herein are repealed.

Section B. Effect upon Outstanding Floodplain Development Permits

Nothing herein contained shall require any change in the plans, construction, size, or designated

use of any development or any part thereof for which a Floodplain Development Permit has been

3

34

highest adjacent grade; or at least four (4) feet above the highest adjacent grade if no
d epth number is specified.

Non-residential structures may, in lieu of elevation, be floodproofed to the same level as

required in Article V, Section F.1 so that the structure, together with attendant utility and
sanitary facilities, below that level shall be watertight with walls substantially
impermeable to the passage of water and with structural components having the
capability of resisting hydrostatic and hydrodynamic loads and effects of buoyancy.
Certification is required in accordance with Article lV, Section C.3, and Article V, Section
8.2.

Adequate drainage paths shall be provided around structures on slopes to guide

floodwaters around and away from proposed structures.
4.



granted by the Floodplain Administrator or his or her authorized agents before the time of
passage of this ordinance. Provided, however, that when construction is not begun under such
outstanding permit within a period of 180 days subsequent to the date of issuance of the
outstanding permit, construction or use shall be in conformity with the provisions of this
ordinance.

SectionC. Severability

The ordinance is hereby declared to be severable. Should any portion of this ordinance be

declared invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remaining provisions shall continue in

full force and effect and shall be read to carry out the purpose(s) of the ordinance before the
decla ration of partial invalidity.

Section D. Effective Date

This ordinance shall become effective December 77,2OIa.

Enacted by the City Council as an ordinance ofthe City of Donnelly on the 17th day of
December,2018.

Approved by Brian Koch, Mayor on the 17th day of December, 2018

City of Donnelly

Brian Koch, Mayor

ATTEST:

Cami Hedges, City Clerk Treasurer

35



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA I}ILL
Number t+ AB 19-00

Meeting Date l2lfitlS

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, ldaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

Deparlment Approvals Initiuls

Ma / Council
Clerk/Treasurer
Public Works

Idoho Purks & Recrealion Gront Discussion for
Camp Host Spot at Compground

SUBJECT:

COST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE: Unknown

UPDATE: This grant application is due in January. Hard quotes are coming in.

Carol Coyle attended a training for the ldaho Department of Parks & Recreation Grant opportunities.
The IDPR provides grant funding through the Recreations Vehicle Fund for facilies and services that
promote health, safety, and enjoyment of RV users. The funding is from the sale of RV registrations
throughout the state. IDPR has approximately 54.5 million available this year.

After several discussions we believe that applying for this grant for a camp host location at the Donnelly
Campground would be good.

Ken has begun gathering quotes for a well, sewer hookup, power and asphalt pad.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
l. Approve Carol Coyle to ryply for the ldoho Parks & Recreation RV Grant
2. Authorize Mayor to sign all necessary documenls.

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
ACTIONMEETING DATE

information on lication.rantlll19/18

Original0t

SuDDorter

CC Asreed to continue to get



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 19-07

Meeting Date l2ll7ll8

169 Halferly Street
Donnelly. Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

Resignation of Gobe Slaylon

Deparlmenl Approvals Initisls Originolor

Supporler
Mayor / Council Koch
Clerk/Treasurer
Public Works

COST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE: Unknown

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Accept registation of Gabe Stayton, Gabe has been a council member since November 2008. He has held

the council president position since.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

l. Accept resignalion olGabe Slayton.

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETTNG DATE ACTION



Gabe S. Stayton
PO Box 261; Donnelly, ID 83615 208-315-4522

November 13, 201 8

Via E-Mail:
Mayor Koch
Councilwoman Davenport
Councilwornan Minshall
Councilwoman Hoogendyk

CC: Cami Hedges, Donnelly City Clerk

Dear Mayor Koch and fellow Council-Ladies Davenport, Minshall and Hoogendyk,

Please accept this letter as my official resignation from the Donnelly City Council. My last day will be

December 17,2018.

I sincerely appreciate the opportunity to work with each ofyou, and to serve the City of Donneily over the

last ten years as a councilman.

Sincerely.

lfurtryGabe S. Stayton
Donnelly City Council President



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 19-08

Meeting Date l2ll7ll8

169 Halferly Street
Donnelly, ldaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

Depa menl Apptov.tls lnitisls

Ma / Council
Clerk/Treasurer Cami
Public Works

Appoint Chelsea Bergquist
City Council Member

SUBJECT:

COST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SOURCE:

UnknownTIMELINE:

Appoint Chelsea Bergquist to the recently vacated conucil positoin. This seat is up for election in

November 2O!9 for a 4-year term.

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

l. Appoint new council member
2. Hove council member lake oath of service.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
ACTIONMEETING DATE

O ginator

Sutt0 er



CITY OF DONNEttY
169 HALFERTY STREET

P.O.80X 725

DONNELLY, ID 83615
TELEPHONE (208) 325-8859 FAX (208)325-4091

STATE OF IDAHO,
COUNTY OF VALTEY

t, cHELSEA BERGQUTST, DO SOLEMNLY SWEAR (OR AFFTRM)THAT r WrrL SUppORT THE

CONSTITUTION OF THE UNITED STATES, AND THE CONSTITUTION OF THE STATE OF IDAHO,

AND THAT I WILL FAITHFULLY DISCHARGE THE DUTIES OF CITY COUNCIL MEMBER FOR THE

Signature of Elected Official

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO ME THIS DAY OF 2018

Cami Hedges, City Clerk Treasurer

OATH OF OFFICE

C]TY OF DONNEILY, ACCORDING TO THE BEST OF MY ABIIITY.



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 19-09

Meeting Date l2ll7ll8 Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

Dcp u rlntc l l .1p p rt, t ols Iniliols

.1lr

O ginotot
or

Ma / Council
Clerk/Treasurer Cami
Public Works

Elect new Council President

SUBJECT:

COST IMPACT:
FANDING
SOURCE:

UnknownTIMELINE:

Gabe Stayton held the Council presidency and has resigned. Therefore a new council presidnet must be

elected.

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Nomiate ca nd id ates

I. Approve the nomination of council presidenl
2. Move lo appoinl said nomination to council president.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

RECoRD OF COUNCIL ACTION
ACTIONMEETING DATE

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,Idaho 83615



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 19-10

Meeting Date l2ll7ll8

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

OriginolorDeparlmenl Apptovols lnitials

Ma / Council
Clerk/Treasurer
Public Works

FY20 I 8 Autlit Presentation
Jored Zywgort

SUBJECT:

COST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE: Unknown

Jared zywgart will presented the FY18 audit to the mayor and council.

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

l. Approve and accept the FYlS Audit

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
ACTTONMEETING DATE

Cami



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 18-11

Meeting Date l2ll7l18

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly. Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

Itloho Firsl Bonk
Signotories
Resolution 2019-002

Depsrlmenl Approvols lnilitls Otiginotot

Supporler
Mayor / Council
Clerk/Treasurer
Public Works

COST IMPACT:
FANDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE: Unknown

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Since we have new council members and a new council president we need to refresh our signatory

resolution.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

I. Adopt Resolution 2019-002

RECOIID OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

Cami



RESOLUTION NO. 20I9-OO2

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF DONNELLY, VALLEY COUNTY, IDAHO, RELATING
TO THE PERSONS AUTHORIZED TO SIGN DOCUMENTS RELATING TO
ADMINISI'RATION, DESIGNATIGN THE PERSONAL AUTHORIZED TO SIGN CHECKS
AND OTHER DISBURSEMENTS FROM THE BANK ACCOUNTS OF THE CITY AND
AUTHORIZED TO SIGN AGREEMENS AND CONTRACTS.

WHEREAS, Idaho Code Section 50-1018 requires that the City Treasurer shall keep all city
monies on deposit or invest city monies as provided by statute and ordinance; and

WHEREAS, the City of Donnelly maintains several accounts and currently has funds deposited
with Idaho First Bank, and the State ol Idaho Local Govemment Investment Poo[ in interest-
bearing checking, and other accounts; and

WHERES, Idaho Code Section 50-1018 require4s that payment of claims be by warrants signed
by the Mayor and City Clerk, or by checks signed by the Mayor and Treasurer; and

WHER-EAS, the City of Donnelly uses a check system lor disbursing funds and the City's accounts

require two signatures on checks; and

WHEREAS, the City of Donnelly may enter into agreements for financial services or accounts

with other institutions as required to safeguard or invest funds and pay claims;

NOT THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Donnelly,
Idaho as follows:

Section 1: That the Mayor, whose name and signature appear on Appendix A-1, is hereby

designated to sign checks, other disbursements, agreements, and contracts when so authorized by
City Council.

Section 2: That the Council President, whose name and signature appear on Appendix A-1, is
hereby designated to sign checks, other disbursements, agreements, and contracts when so

authorized by the City Council.

Section 3 : That a Council Member, whose name and signature appear on Appendix A- 1 , is hereby

designated to sign checks, other disbursements, agreements, and contracts when so authorized by

the City Council.

Section 4: That the City Clerk Treasurer, whose name and signature appear on Appendix A-l , is

hereby designated to sign checks, other disbursements, agreements and contracts when so

authorized by the City Council.

Section 6: That Appendix A-l will be modified when there is a change of any of the following:

Mayor, Council President Official, Designated Council Member, and/or City Clerk Treasurer.



Any modifications to Appendix A-l will be performed by resolution and attested by a person
commissioned as a Notary Public for the State of Idaho.

Seclion 7: That the above individuals be, and the same are hereby directed to execute the
documents provided by financial institutions used by the City of Donnelly to manage, invest or
disburse funds as necessary to implement the intent ofthis resolution.

PASSED AND APPROVED this I 7th day of December 201 8.

CITY OF DONNELLY
Valley County, Idaho

B
Brian Koch, Mayor

ATTEST:

Cami Hedges, City Clerk Treasurer

(SEAL)

2



Type of Accounts: E Checking

Type:_

Services; E Netteller

n Sweep

n Debit/ATM card

Date:_

Signer's Information

Ownership Type: n Primary
(choose one) Owner

Signers Name:

Mailing Address:

Physical Address:

County:

Home Phone:

IDAHO FIRST BANK

Personal Account Profile

I savings/ MM

Type:_

f] RDA

fl Private Eanking

N IRA

checks: D singles

n Charge

f] CD

! Duplicates

D waive

E Joint owner E Authorized

signer

Social Security #:

ST

zip
code:
zip
Code:

City

City ST:

Birth Oate:

Work Phone: Cell Phone:

E ma il:

Occupation:
lf retired please state
previous occupation

Goy't Photo lD

Type:

lssue Date

Employer:

ldentification
Number
Expiration
Date

Password: Passcode:



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 18-12

Meeting Date l2ll7ll8

169 Halfbrty Street
Donnelly, Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

Resolulion 2019-003
Ci4t Council Meeting Dates for 2019

Deportmenl Approvols lnilidls Otiginolot

SuD0orlet
Mayor / Council
CIerh/Treasurer Cami
Public Works

COST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SOT]RCE:
TIMELINE: Unknown

At the last meeting we adopted the calendar, however we needed to do this by Resolution.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

l. Adopt Resolution 2019-003

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

SAMMARY STATEMENT:



RESOLUTTON NO. 2019-003

A RESOLULTION OF THE CITY COUNTIL OF THE CITY OF DONNELLY, IDAHO, ADOPTING THE

DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL 2019 REGULAR MEETING SCHEDULE; PROVIDING FOR RELATED

MATTERS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, THE Donnelly City Code 52.05.010 states that regular meetings of the Council shall

be held on the third Monday of each and every month at the Donnelly Community Center, 169

Halferty, Donnelly, ldaho, unless otherwise fixed by the Council; and

WHEREAS, the purpose of the Donnelly City Council meetings is to make a decision or to
deliberate toward a decision for the business of the City of Donnelly in accordance to the Open

Meeting Law described in ldaho Code Title 67.

NOW THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Donnelly that:

Section 1: The Schedule for the regular meetings of the Donnelly City Council for the
months of March thru December 2019 will be the third Monday of each month at 6:00 p.m. at

the Donnelly Community Center.

Section 2: The Schedule for the reBular meeting of the Donnelly City Council for the months

of January and February 2019 will be held the second Monday of the month at 6:00 p.m. at the
Donnelly Community Center, to accommodate for holidays.

Section 3: This resolution shall be in full force and effect on December t7,2078.

PASSED by the City Council this 17th day of December 2018

CITY OF DONNELLY

Valley County, ldaho

By

Brian Koch, Mayor

ATTEST:

(S E A L )

Cami Hedges, City Clerk Treasurer



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL 

AGENDA BILL 

Number AB 18-13 

Meeting Date 12/17 /18

169 Halferty Street 
Donnelly, Idaho 83615 

Action Item 
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION 

SUBJECT: Department Approvals /11itials Originator 
or 

Suooorter 

Executive Session to communicate with legal Mayor/ Council 

counsel regarding pending/imminently-likely Clerkfrreasurer 

Public Works 
litigation per [Idaho Code §74-206(1) (f)J Citv Attorney 

COST IMPACT: 

FUNDING 

SOURCE: 

TIM EL/NE: Unknown 

SUMMARY STATEMENT: 

Move to enter into executive session: 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION 

MEETING DATE ACTION 


	Agenda
	Minutes
	Treasurer Report - Nov
	Payroll Summary
	Public Hearing - ORD 246 
	AB19-00 IDPR Grant
	AB19-07 Resignation
	AB19-08 Appointment
	AB19-09 Council President
	AB19-10 FY18 Audit
	AB19-11 IFB Signers
	AB19-12 Council Dates
	AB18-13 Exeucitve Session

